AFRICAN AMERICAN RESOURCE GUIDE

Sources of Information Relating to African Americans in Austin and Travis County

Austin History Center Austin Public Library

Compiled by Karen Riles, Austin History Center Neighborhood Liaison

Updated by LaToya Devezin, December 2017 Updated by kYmberly Keeton, Shukri Shukri Bana, Ashley Charles, 2020 Updated in August 2021 Updated by Jacqueline Smith-Francis 2022 The purpose of the Austin History Center is to provide customers with information about the history and current events of Austin and Travis County by collecting, organizing, and preserving research materials and assisting in their use.

INTRODUCTION

The collections of the Austin History Center contain valuable materials about Austin's African American communities, although there is much that remains to be documented. The materials in this bibliography are arranged by collection unit of the Austin History Center. Within each collection unit, items are arranged in shelf-list order.

This bibliography is one in a series of updates of the original 1979 bibliography. It reflects the addition of materials to the Austin History Center based on the recommendations and donations of many generous individuals and support groups. The Austin History Center card catalog supplements the online computer catalog by providing analytical entries to information in periodicals and other materials in addition to listing collection holdings by author, title, and subject. These entries, although indexing ended in the 1990s, lead to specific articles and other information in sources that would otherwise be time-consuming to find and could be easily overlooked.

Significant gaps still remain in the recorded history of African Americans in Travis County. Please refer to the final section of this bibliography, "Underdocumented Areas of Interest," for a detailed listing of topics and people about which additional material is still needed.

A note about description of resources in this guide:

The Austin History Center is committed to using what Dominique Luster refers to as "conscious language," when describing people and organizations. *Conscious language = kind language + compassionate language + mindful language + empowering language + respectful language + inclusive language*. The AHC uses the following resource to guide description: <u>Archives for Black Lives in Philadelphia: Anti-Racist Description Resources</u>. Please contact us about any concerns when reviewing the description of AHC resources.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	2
ARCHIVES AND MANUSCRIPTS COLLECTION	4
AUSTIN FILES – SUBJECT: TEXT AND PHOTOGRAPHS	
AUSTIN FILES – HOUSE/BUILDING: TEXT AND PHOTOGRAPHS	50
AUSTIN FILES – BIOGRAPHY	51
ARTIFACTS	72
GENERAL COLLECTION	73
MAP COLLECTION	102
MICROFILM	102
PERIODICALS	104
PHOTOGRAPHY COLLECTION	106
PHOTOGRAPHY COLLECTION – FILMS	111
RECORDING COLLECTION – AUDIO	111
RECORDING COLLECTION – VIDEO	118
UNDERDOCUMENTED AREAS OF INTEREST	120

ARCHIVES AND MANUSCRIPTS COLLECTION

The Archives unit of the Austin History Center contains collections of primary research documents about the people, organizations, governments, and businesses of Austin and Travis County. Archives collections are arranged in *call number order*.

AR.A.001	Pease, Graham, and Niles Families Papers
	The Pease, Graham, and Niles Families Papers consist of materials related to multiple generations of the families of Elisha Marshall Pease, who was governor of Texas from 1853 to 1857 and from 1867 to 1869, and his wife, Lucadia Christiana (Niles) Pease. The collection is composed of five different acquisitions and includes personal, professional, and political documents from the nineteenth and twentieth centuries.
	Box 12, Folder 6—1853-1854 A <u>receipt</u> for "hauling [E.M. Pease's] negros and goods"; (2) a <u>receipt</u> for the transportation of "the negro girl Emily and child belonging to Hon. E.M. Pease."
	Box 17, Folder 8—1841-1864 (1) An <u>agreement</u> for the sale of multiple enslaved people; (2) an <u>agreement</u> for the sale of Hercules, an enslaved person; (3) an <u>agreement</u> for E.M. Pease's purchase of Celia, an enslaved person; (4) a <u>note</u> secured "by deed of trust on negroes"; (5) an <u>agreement</u> for E.M. Pease's purchase of Esther, an enslaved person; (6) an <u>agreement</u> for E.M. Pease's purchase of Maria, an enslaved person, from enslaver Clinton Terry; (7) an <u>agreement</u> for E.M. Pease's purchase of Mary Ann, an enslaved person, from enslaver J.M. Prewitt.
	Box 19, Folder 2—1841 A <u>letter</u> to E.M. Pease from R.M. Forbes, who discusses political issues, including the recent repeal of "The Negro Law."
	Box 22, Folder 7—1856 A <u>letter</u> to Governor E.M. Pease from Henry A. Wise, governor of Virginia, regarding the protection of the "honor and interests" of "slaveholding" states.
	Box 23, Folder 3—1857 A <u>letter</u> to Governor E.M. Pease from J.A. Corker regarding possession of an enslaved person.
	Box 86, Folder 4—1915-1916 (1) A <u>letter</u> to Julia Maria Pease from Dave Pease, a former enslaved person; (2) a second <u>letter</u> to Julia Maria Pease from Dave Pease; (3) a third <u>letter</u> to Julia Maria Pease from Dave Pease; (4) a <u>letter</u> to Julia Maria Pease from S.L. Whitley, the child of a former enslaved person.
	Box 117, Folder 19—4/30/1931 A copy of a letter to "Harriett" from Richard Niles Graham, who describes life of

enslaved people at the Pease plantation during the Civil War and mentions "religious meetings" and the whipping of "old Dave," an enslaved person.

Box 147, Folder 25-1860

A tax receipt for Thomas Graham that lists enslaved people.

Box 150, Folder 14-1772

An <u>agreement</u> for the sale of an enslaved person in Connecticut.

Box 239—1935

"72 Pictured Party Stunts," a charades <u>game</u> that features 2 cards with racial stereotypes of African Americans.

Box 245, Folder 15-1867

"<u>Expenditure</u> of the \$ 1000.00 currency advanced by EM Pease for the Freedmen['s Hospital] at Brenham[, TX] in the Fall of 1867."

Box 245, Folder 16-1849

A <u>bill of sale</u> for the purchase by E.M. Pease of an enslaved person named Tim or Tom; (2) a <u>bill of sale</u> for the purchase of an enslaved person by E.M. Pease.

Box 247, Folder 1-2/26/1853

A <u>letter</u> to E.M. Pease from Sterling McNeel that includes a list of enslaved people at Darrington Plantation.

Box 247, Folder 3—11/11/1854

Two copies of a letter from Henry Lesesne to E.M. Pease (one was sent to Austin, the other to Brazoria) regarding the sale of Retrieve Plantation.

Box 247, Folder 6-9/11/1856

A letter (sent from Philadelphia) to E.M. Pease regarding the 1856 presidential election—it deals with racial politics, the American (Know-Nothing) Party, and the candidacy of John C. Fremont. (The author uses a racial epithet in the letter.)

Box 248, Folder 1—1867

(1) A letter to E.M. Pease from A.P. McCormick regarding Reconstruction politics and Joseph Bates, who had been appointed a colonel in the Confederate Army;

(2) a letter to E.M. Pease from J.G. Tracy regarding crime and race; (3) a letter to E.M. Pease from C.B. Sabin regarding Reconstruction politics; (4) a letter to E.M. Pease from S.M. Swenson in which he states that "a feeling is growing that the negroes are getting to be 'too big for their breeches"; (5) a letter (sent from Philadelphia—the author is the same as for the letter above dated 9/11/1856) to E.M. Pease re Reconstruction and racial politics (the author uses a racial epithet in the letter); (6) a letter to E.M. Pease from E.M. Wheelock, who discusses Reconstruction politics, including a list of names that he forwarded for appointments—they were publicly denounced as a "Copperhead list' prepared

for 'reactionary purposes""----and the African American vote.

Box 248, Folder 13—1841

A <u>deed</u> for the sale of an enslaved person ("one mulatto girl") from D.R. and E.B. Walker to E.M. Pease and John W. Harris.

Box 250, Folder 3-1867

 A letter to Lucadia Pease from husband E.M. Pease, who discusses Reconstruction politics in Texas and New Orleans; (2) a letter to Lucadia Pease from sister Maria Harriet (Niles) Moor(e), who discusses Reconstruction politics;
 a letter to Lucadia Pease from E.M. Pease, who discusses Reconstruction politics.

Box 250, Folder 4-1868

(1) A Letter to Lucadia Pease from husband E.M. Pease, who discusses the defiance of "the Rebels" and President Johnson's amnesty proclamation; (2) a letter to Lucadia Pease from E.M. Pease, who discusses a massacre/race riot in which African Americans in the town of Millican in Brazos County were killed; (3) a letter to Lucadia Pease from E.M. Pease, who discusses the murders of African Americans by the "rebel population"; (4) A letter to Lucadia Pease from E.M. Pease, who asses the murders of how terribly oppressed the whites at the south are by the negros" and discusses a speech at an "African Church"; (5) a letter to Lucadia Pease from E.M. Pease, who discusses Reconstruction.

Box 250, Folder 11-1915

A <u>letter</u> to Julia Maria Pease from S.L. Whitley, the child of a former enslaved person.

Box 250, Folder 18-1867, undated

Two <u>receipts</u> from a local druggist regarding the Freedmen's Hospital in Brenham, TX; (2) twenty-one assorted bills & receipts related to the Freedmen's Hospital.

Box 251, Folder 2-3/30/1836, 3/30/1846

(1) A copy of a deed for enslaved people ("named negros" followed by a list); (2) a <u>deed</u> for enslaved people ("forty two negroes") and "some stock."

Box 251, Folder 5—1844

An <u>affidavit</u>—related to a legal dispute between William R. Smith and John W. Cloud (*Smith v. Cloud*)—by Sheriff William McMaster regarding his seizure of Grace, an enslaved woman, and her three children.

Box 251, Folder 10-3/4/1835

A <u>bill of sale</u> for John Chaffin's purchase of Susan, an enslaved woman ("hireling") from Stephen Richardson.

	 Box 251, Folder 15—1844-1846 A bill of sale for William McMaster's purchase of Harriet, an enslaved woman, from enslaver William B. Smith—E.M. Pease was a witness to the transaction; (2) a bill of sale for enslaver E.M. Pease's purchase of Mary, an enslaved woman, and her daughter Emily from enslavers Robert J. and Mary Calder; (3) a note from Thomas McKinney regarding a monetary transaction and the return of Sam, an enslaved person Box 251, Folder 16—1849-1854 Jury findings or proposed jury findings in <i>Smith v. Cloud</i>, a case about ownership of enslaved people; (2) the first and second of two petitions in <i>Calvitt v. Harris</i>, a case about ownership of enslaved people (this case is related to <i>Smith v. Cloud</i>). Box 252, Folder 1—1869 A letter to Governor E.M. Pease from Alex Rossy regarding the removal of San Antonio city official as "a necessity to facilitate reconstruction." Box 252, Folder 2—1845 A letter to John W. Cloud from E.M. Pease, who demands that Cloud hand over enslaved people whom Cloud had used as collateral on some notes.
	Interrogatory questions for a lawsuit (Dart v. Gaines) regarding ownership of enslaved people—E.M. Pease was a co-defendant. Folder 36 Papers relating to sale of land (1871) to 2 Freedmen
	Folder 57 Papers relating to sale of land (1876) to a Freedman A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.A.007	Ruth and Hal Bybee Papers
	Ruth and Hal Bybee were active in the Austin, Texas, community as members of civic organizations and served on a variety of non-profit boards. The papers document Ruth's involvement with the Austin Public School Board of Trustees, the Austin Community Chest and Council, and the YWCA during the late 1930s through the early 1950s, as well as her husband's involvement with the Kiwanis in the late 1930s.
	Box 2 AISD Childcare – Report To Sponsor of WPA Austin Nursery School "(Colored)," June 30, 1939
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .

AR.A.021	Whitis Family Papers
	 The Whitis family settled in Austin in the late 1860s. Charles Wesley Whitis was a lawyer, banker, and civic leader. He had nine children with his wife Florence Rogan Whitis. Two of his daughters, Mary and Gertrude, formed a college preparatory school named Whitis Avenue School that operated from 1900 to 1921. The Whitis Family Papers contain photographs, deeds, receipts, diaries, and correspondence that document the Whitis family's business and personal lives. <i>This collection includes documents related to slavery, freedmen, and the hiring of enslaved people to work for the Rogan family. Specifically, there is a sharecropper contract between J. J. Manor and Sam Henderson, a freedman.</i> A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>.
AR.B.001	Black Family Papers
	The Black Family Papers document the lives of Nettie Avery Black, Walter Bacon Black, and other members of the Avery, Black, and Bacon families.
	Folder E
	1864 receipt for \$1175 'Paid in [<u>sic</u>] a Negro Womanvalued at \$1300"
	Folder EA "Deed to a Negro woman (no date)"
	Folder F "1849 deed to a Negro man"
AR.B.004	Brush Papers
	Series B Diaries (early 1880s) include information about African Americans and Emancipation Day Celebrations.
AR.C.002	Edwin Miller Wheelock Papers
	Edwin Miller Wheelock, Unitarian minister, abolitionist and political activist, settled in Texas after the American Civil War. His papers consist predominately of his writings dating from the 1850s through 1900, including original manuscripts, typescripts, published pamphlets and sermons printed in the newspaper. Also included are a small amount of biographical information and records concerning his estate.
	Sermon on slavery (1857?) by Edmin Miller Wheelock, U.S. Army Department of the Gulf Report of the Board of Education for Freedmen, Dept. of the Gulf for the year 1864. New

	Orleans, 1865
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.D.003	Austin Public Schools Records
	The Austin Public School system was created by voters in 1881 and was superseded by the Austin Independent School District in 1955. Financial ledgers, Teacher Daily Registers, student scholastic and census records, correspondence, and scrapbooks document the Austin Public Schools system from 1874 to 1954.
	Boxes 1-28 Teacher's registers for each school give information on each pupil: name, address, parents' occupation, etc.
	Box 20 Graduate list for Anderson High 1928-1950
	Abstract of principals' reports: 1893-94 (done by race)
	1897-1899 Tax Assessor's report giving scholastic census (Black and white pupils) Scholastic colored census for Travis County: 1907, Sept. 1, 1911; & Sept. 1, 1912
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.D.007	Bartholomew Papers
	The Bartholomew diaries contain detailed information about life in Austin from 1869 to 1921. The diaries begin in 1857. Eugene Bartholomew came to Austin in 1869 when the Freedmen's Bureau (for which he worked) was transferred to Austin from Galveston. There are a number of references to African Americans and their treatment in these diaries. A transcription of these diaries may be found in the General Collection at A 818 BaD.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.D.010	Bremond Family Papers
	John Bremond, the Bremond family patriarch, moved to Austin, Texas in 1846 and opened a dry goods and grocery store. John and his wife Elizabeth had ten children and the papers, dating from the 1860s to the 1950s, document the multiple generations of the Bremond family in Austin. Included are business records, correspondence, property and business records, and legal records, as well as ephemera from social events, and photographs
	Box/Folder: 2/10 - 4 deeds executed for enslaver Marcia Paschal describing the sale/purchase of an enslaved woman named Hester (25 years old) and her sons Alick (4 y.o.), Jim (2 y.o.)

	Of note are letters from African American civil rights activist Arthur DeWitty. In
AR.F.010	Austin (Tex.) Mayor's Office. Tom Miller Records
	Folder DD Austin "Colored" Welfare Board Reports 1918
AR.F.001	Austin (Tex). City Reports
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
	Suffrage."
	Bias of Race, Color, Creed or Sex"; (qAR Box 062/Item 000): "The Blot o' the Scutcheon"; and (qAR Box 063/Item 019): "Senator John T. Morgan denounces Woman
	American women's participation in women's suffrage advocacy and campaigns for enfranchisement. Some examples: (qAR Box 062/Item 006): "Suffrage Democracy Knows no
	Extensive collection of materials relating to women's suffrage. Many examples of pro- and anti- suffrage broadsides relating to women's suffrage rights, including content related to African-
	Letter dated: August 31, 1918/ Minnie Fisher Cunningham writes to Maude Sampson denying Sampson's request for the El Paso League to serve as an auxiliary group to NAWSA.
	Letter dated: July, 17, 1918/Carrie Chapman Catt, NAWSA's National President, responds to Texas Equal Suffrage Association.
	Letter dated: July 1, 1918/Belle Critchett's response to Texas Equal Suffrage Association confirming that Maude Sampson is African American.
	Letter dated: June, 1918/ Maude Sampson's letter to Maude Wood Park.
	and African American women's participation in NAWSA (Box 5, folder 10 and Box 20 folder).
	Enfranchisement League, requesting that NAWSA allow the El Paso League to become an auxiliary branch of NAWSA, and includes subsequent correspondence between leaders in NAWSA and the Texas Equal Suffrage Association (TESA) regarding Sampson's request
	The National American Woman Suffrage Association (NAWSA) correspondence folder includes a letter from Maude Sampson, founder of the El Paso Negro Woman's Civic and
	Correspondence, printed material, financial documentation, creative works, photographs, and lists document the woman's suffrage movement in Texas (1900-1920), Jane McCallum's personal life and career after suffrage (1815-1967), and Minnie Fisher Cunningham's activities after suffrage (1918-1944).
AR.E.004	Jane Y. McCallum Papers
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
	and John (2 months old) in 1853; enslaved woman named Grace (22 years old) and her unnamed child in 1846; and enslaved husband and wife Bob (30 years old) and Ruthe (18 years old) in 1852.

African American Resource Guide 10

	correspondence from March 14, 1956, DeWitty discusses a specific case of discrimination against African Americans by Austin police officers. He also informs Miller of two white supremacist groups organized with the intent of placing their men in police departments throughout the South in order "beat up and intimidate Negroes with
	or without cause. One such policeman has been found guilty and fired from the San Antonio Police Force." In another 1956 letter, DeWitty outlines the Travis County
	Voters League initiatives for 1957 to hire African American bus drivers and parkettes, which other cities had successfully accomplished. Another letter noting racial
	discrimination was sent from a white child from Travis Heights Elementary School who
	describes the woman at the ticket booth of Barton Springs Pool being rude to the boy's African American friends, and not allowing them to swim there.
	A guide to the collection is available on Texas Archival Resources Online
AR.G.003	United States Work Projects Administration, Texas District No. 9 Records
	The collection is made up of historical project files and administrative records of the United States Work Projects Administration, Texas District No. 9 (Austin, Texas). Included are typescripts of historical records dating from the 1840s through the 1930s and other research materials related to St. David's Episcopal Church and the University of Texas, as well as administrative reports, photographs, and a scrapbook.
	Oversize Photographs of Free Lunch Program at Blackshear and Rosewood Elementary Schools (photo numbers 21-23, 29, 38); Matron Service (32): Nursery School (62-65): Miss Mattie Brown (29).
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.G.006	Travis County Elections Records
	Voter registration slips from many freedmen voters - 1873 election
	Voter registration slips from many freedmen voters - 1873 election

AR.H.001	Carrington Family Papers
	Oversize Box 01/30-34 Twenty-five letters written by Martha Hill Carrington to her husband, Leonidas Davis Carrington, while she was waiting to deliver her first child. Leonidas was a merchant in Columbus, MS and his wife was the daughter of William Hickman Hill (1788-1853) and Sallie Brown (1790-1867). The Hills were planters at Gardenhill, near Franklin Tennessee. It was here that Martha awaited her "confinement." The letters offer a glimpse into the everyday happenings on their plantation.
	Letter dated: August 25, 1845/p. 14-15/second paragraph/mentions sick "Negro" boy. Letter dated: September 15, 1845/p. 20 Letter dated: September 28, 1845/talks about the use of an enslaved woman to help care for her baby. Martha Hickman Hill (1824-1859) written by Evelyn M. Carrington William Gowdey Denny, 1806-1891 (a history)
AR.H.007	John Robert Williams Texana Collection
	Series C Samuel Huston College Weekly Bulletin, annual catalog edition, 1911-1912.
AR.I.002	Franzetti Family Papers
	The papers represent members of the Franzetti family of Austin, Texas: Joseph (Joe) C. Franzetti and his parents, Guiditta and Angelo Franzetti. Store ledgers, correspondence, and financial documents reflect the Franzetti family's grocery business and rental real estate activities. Additional correspondence documents personal relations among the family and their friends.
	The 72 black and white silver gelatin photographic prints included in the collection were reported by the donor to have been found in one of the rental properties owned by the family in East Austin, and feature African American subjects. They appear to date from as early as the 1890s through the 1930s.
	Photographs 1-59, undated, circa 1890s-1930s Photographs 60-72, undated, circa 1890s-1930s
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.J.005	Travis County Schools Superintendent Records
	The Travis County School Superintendent Office was created in 1887 and acted as the administrative head of the Travis County Common School Districts. The records include correspondence, reports, legal documents, financial records, radio broadcast scripts, and Teacher Daily Registers dating from 1874 to 1952.

	Photos:
AR.N.006	Austin (Tex.) Office of Bicentennial Affairs Records
	Folder O.001 2 photos (#40003-4)
AR.N.005	William Thomas Caswell Papers
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
	The Paul Quinn College Papers contains a flier, course catalog, newspaper clipping and a letter dated from 1970 to 1972 related to Paul Quinn College, a small historically Black college affiliated with the Metropolitan African Methodist Episcopal Church founded in Austin, Texas.
AR.K.007	Paul Quinn College Papers
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
	The Anderson High School Papers date from 1933-1989 and contain administrative records, school publications, and photographs related to the school life and administration of Anderson High School, Austin, Texas' high school for African American students.
AR.K.005	Anderson High School Papers
	Series A.002 2 photos
AR.K.001	Fisher and Scarborough Families Papers
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
	The Kealing Junior High School Papers date from 1956-1971 and contain files related to the school life and administration of Kealing Junior High School, Austin, Texas' first junior high school for African American students.
AR.J.014	Kealing Junior High School Papers
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
	Lists funds for white & Black schools School Account Registers also include funds dispersed to African American schools, including schools in Austin: Clarksville; Gregorytown; AME Church; Robinson Hill; Masontown; Ebenezer; Wheatville
	Travis County School Fund Register 1879/80-1900/01

	01 70024: Fannie Mae Lawless accepting Black Heritage grant
	01 70030: Salina Activity Center celebration
	01 70038: Emancipation Proclamation celebration
AR.O.007	Sumner and Earnest Families Papers
	Broadside: "The World War as I Saw it" address by W. B. Campbell
AR.O.011	Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office. Jeffrey M. Friedman Papers
	Jeffrey M. Friedman was a two-term Austin City Council (Texas) member and mayor from 1971 to 1977. The campaign materials, constituent correspondence, photographs, speeches, press releases, and research/subject files in the collection document the issues facing the City of Austin in the 1970s during a time of growth and development in the city and the global energy crisis.
	Box 1/Folder 6 Austin Independent School District desegregation, 1976
	Box 28/Folder 7 Human Relations Commission, 1976
	A guide to the collection is available on Texas Archival Resources Online
AR.P.001	Austin (Tex.). Austin Police Department Records
	Record of Arrests (Jan. 1, 1876-Jan. 1, 1879)
	Ledger lists date, hour, name, nativity, by whom arrested, and charge.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.P.009	Ava Crofford "Portraits of Women" Photograph Collection
	Ava Crofford was a professional photographer in Austin, Texas. The collection consists of twenty-six of the photographs used in an exhibit titled "Portraits of Women", a collection of photographs of fifty outstanding women from the Austin community displayed in July 1978 at the Mexican International Photographers Conference. Includes an image of Wilhelmina R. Delco. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.Q.002	Walter E. Long Papers
	Box 52 "Negro" Food and Livestock Show, 1946
	Box 64 Public Schools, 1920 List of Black and White schools Box 68

	<i>Texas Centennial Recommendations letters:</i> "Honorable Members of the Texas Centennial Commission, <i>dated Oct. 22, 1934</i> "
	Letter indicates that the city of Austin would only sponsor those celebrations that had statewide significance
	"For Marking and Restoring Spots of Statewide Historical Interest" Talks about the Treaty Oak, which is significant in African American church history in Austin, and its purchase
	"Institutions Other Than the University of Texas" Recommends that lectures be held at the Negro Deaf, Dumb and Blind School
	Texas State Exposition Premium List, 1927 Includes information on the "Colored Exhibit"
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.Q.009	St. David's Episcopal Church Papers
	Folder 30011 Desegregation of St. David's Episcopal Church, 1960 Includes newspaper articles and letters from and to the church pastor expressing concerns about Black students protesting to attend church services.
AR.Q.014	W. H. Passon Historical Society Records
	W. H. Passon was an African American educator in Central Texas during the late 1800s and early 1900s. The collection is comprised of two journals that record the daily affairs of the West Austin School and Clarksville School from 1908 to 1918 and the Olive Street School from 1918 to 1926, all schools in which Passon served as principal.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.Q.020	Austin Ethnic History Association Papers
	The Austin Ethnic History Association was a nonprofit operating in the city of Austin from 1974 to 1987. The organization was designed as a bicentennial project to celebrate the diverse city of Austin. This collection contains organizational records, essay contest entries, scrapbooks, newspaper clippings, photographs, posters and other promotional materials from the Austin Ethnic History Association and its annual Folk Festival.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .

	DeCourcy Kelley was an Austin, TX, resident who was elected to the Austin Independent School District (AISD) Board of Trustees (School Board) in 1974. During her term, she helped guide the district through desegregation, and she also served on the Board of Trustees for Austin Community College. Her papers, which primarily consist of materials relating to her tenure on the school board, include materials on desegregation, personnel policy, finances, Austin Community College, and Austin Community schools. The bulk of the collection covers the period 1974-1980.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.S.015	Atkinson and Giles Family Papers
	Lists of African American farm owners/operators in Walnut Creek vicinity (1935-36) Barbeque for former enslaved people held in 1909reminiscences of ex-family enslaved people (printed material) [information in diary by dates]
AR.V.003	Austin Alliance for Smooth Transition Records
	The Austin Alliance for Smooth Transition (AAST) was organized in 1976 by a group of concerned individual and organizations to discuss how Austin, Texas could prevent the impending desegregation order from being the divisive and disruptive issue that it had been in other cities. The majority of the collection, which is dated 1969 to 1981, consists of materials gathered by AAST for their "resource bank."
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.X.016	Frank Caldwell Texana Collection
	 Includes the following (see printed finding aid in Reading Room): Narrative of trial of Black man (never named) with the murder of Kocurek in 1883. The narrative is by John T. Duncan, lawyer who defended the accused. Clippings: "Negro Chairman," Congressman William Dawson, Chicago, undated Legal documents: Bill of sale for Black man, Essex, from estate of David Kenby, San Augustine County, Republic of Texas 18??
AR.Z.016	Robert Harry Akin Papers
	Harry Akin, 1903-1976, was a longtime Austin resident best known as the owner of the Night Hawk restaurants, mayor of Austin, Texas from 1967-1969 and for his participation in civil rights causes including working to desegregate Austin restaurants. Correspondence, newspaper clippings, writings, meeting minutes, financial documents, memorabilia, and photographic materials document four decades of the public life of Akin from 1942 through 1973. <i>Papers address his involvement in desegregation issues</i>
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .

African American Resource Guide

AR.Z.006	Ada Simond Papers, 1904-1977
	This collection highlights the work of long-time Austinite Ada DeBlanc Simond, educator, author, historian and community activist. It contains manuscripts, narration scripts, correspondence, notes, printed material, legal material, illustrations, biographical information, photographs and negatives. The majority of the collection is related to <i>Let's Pretend</i> , a series of six children's books written by Simond about a young African-American girl growing up in Austin during the early twentieth century. A small portion of material concerns the Meroney family. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.Z.036	Austin (Tex.). City Council. Sally Shipman Records
	Sally Shipman was first elected to the Austin City Council, Place 3, in 1983, and was reelected in 1985 and 1987, completing her tenure in the spring of 1990. Correspondence, memoranda, reports, budget documents, legal records, news clippings, maps and requests for assistance from Austin citizens in this collection represent the work of Sally Shipman as Austin City Council member from 1983 through 1990.
	Box 6/Folder 1 KKK parade permits and counter protest
	Box 8/Folder 3 Single member districts- Overton case
	Box 6 & 7 Police discrimination
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1991.001	Performing Arts Collection
	The Performing Arts Collection documents the history of the performing arts (theater, dance, opera and musical theater, classical music, and select choral groups) in Austin and Travis County. The collection contains materials such as performance programs, playbills, fliers, posters, marketing materials, press clippings, reviews, costume designs, photographs, administrative records, and other ephemera dating from the 1880s through current day.
	Contains records from various African American arts organizations, including Afro-American Players, Black Arts Alliance, Huston-Tillotson College, and ProArts Collective.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .

AR.1991.049	Charles J. Lohrmann Papers
	Correspondence, marketing/publicity materials, greeting cards, and other materials from 1895-1955. Includes information about Afro-American Life Insurance Company.
AR.1991.057	Austin (Tex.). Boards and Commissions. Human Rights Commission Records
	The Human Rights Commission of the city of Austin, TX, was initially established in 1964 as the Human Relations Commission to investigate complaints regarding human relations in the City of Austin. The collection consists of meeting minutes and annual reports, from 1989 to 2008, of the Human Rights Commission, as well as Braille and non-Braille copies of brochures distributed by the commission (when it was named the Human Relations Commission) in 1981, and historical materials, including correspondence to the Human Relations Commission, from 1963-1964.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1991.073	Charles F. Millett Ledgers
	Oversized 1877 ledger contains the names of African American patrons on pages 403, 414, 427, 476, 511, 521, 545 [all names are listed in the Austin Directory]
AR.1991.079	Travis County Poor Farm Ledger
	The Travis County Poor Farm Ledger covers the activities, population, and expenses for the Travis County Poor Farm (Texas), an early form of public assistance for the poor, disabled and incarcerated, from a period of 1890 to roughly 1901.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1991.109	East Austin Tri-Ethnic Oral History Project Records
	Carried out in 1984, the East Austin Tri-Ethnic Oral History Project aimed to record daily living for East Austin residents by collecting oral histories from some of the people who lived in the community. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.1992.014	Austin (Tex.). Economic Development Department. Sister and Friendship
	Cities Program Records
	The Austin Sister Cities Program fosters friendly relations and understanding

	between the citizens of Austin and its sister cities around the world. The program promotes Austin's educational, cultural, and economic presence in the international community. The collection, dating from 1963 to 2004, contains meeting minutes, festival and event fliers, certificates, travel itineraries, correspondence, newspaper clippings, reports, memorabilia and photographs documenting the activities of the Austin Sister Cities Executive Committee and the individual committees of each sister city. <i>Information on Old Orlu, Nigeria</i> series, <i>2000</i> A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1992.017	Austin/Travis County Restaurant Menu Collection
	The Menu Collection documents the restaurants and food in Austin and Travis County, Texas. While the collection has menus dated from the late 1800s the majority of the menus are dates from the 1940s to current day. <i>Includes menus for several of Austin's restaurants, such as Hoover's Cooking and the Nighthawk Restaurant</i>
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1994.073	Austin (Tex.). City Council Scrapbooks
	Clippings in chronological order about all subjects relating to city, 1933-1966
AR.1994.077	William Hickman Hill, Jr. Papers, 1850-1903
	The Hill Family Papers are the personal letters of William Hickman Hill, Sr., his wife, children, grandchildren, as well as letter from family members in Tennessee, tax documents, land titles, deeds of sale for enslaved people. James Harvey Raymond and James Gibson Swisher and items of printed material, all items dated 1844-1928.
AR.1994.080	Virgie Maye Carrington Papers, 1922-80
	 Virgie Maye Carrington DeWitty was a Juilliard trained singer, composer, choral director, and an Austin resident for most of her life. She served as the choral director for Ebenezer (Third) Baptist Church for over 50 years, and composed over 85 songs, including the L.C. Anderson High School song. This collection contains a few of her personal papers, including a song book of original compositions and awards. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>.

AR.1994.081	Travis County Historical Commission Records
	The Travis County Historical Commission (TCHC) was started in 1963 as enabled by the Texas Legislature, with the goal of preserving the history of Travis County and continues this mission to the present. The records of the Travis County Historical Commission, consisting of their operational materials, correspondence, and historical marker files, document the activities of the organization from 1967 to 2006.
	Contains research and marker application material for Sweet Home Missionary Baptist Church and the Madison Log Cabin.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1994.094	Faces of Austin Video Collection
	This collection contains raw footage of oral history interviews conducted with six well known public figures, including Ada Simond, who resided in Austin, Texas. Edited versions of the interviews were used to compile the short oral history documentary "Faces of Austin" in the early 1980s.
	A guide to the collection is available on Texas Archival Resources Online
AR.1994.096	Blackshear Elementary School PTA Scrapbooks
	Blackshear Elementary Parent-Teacher Association (PTA) brings educators, parents and the community together to promote the education of children. The scrapbooks in this collection document the activities of the Blackshear PTA as well as the students and teachers at Blackshear Elementary School during the 1970s and 1980s.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1995.002	Von Rosenberg Papers
	The von Rosenberg family left Prussia for Texas in the mid-1800s to avoid political unrest and eventually Wilhelm "William" von Rosenberg settled in Austin, Texas in 1856. The Papers primarily document the professional and personal lives of three generations of von Rosenberg sons and their spouses: Carl Wilhelm, his son Ernst Johann, and Ernst's son Ernest Jacob. There are also materials related to Carl Wilhelm's other son Frederick Charles, as well as various members of the von Rosenberg family. The bulk of the materials date from the 1870s to the 1940s and are comprised of correspondence, account books, diaries, certificates, legal documents, drawings, and creative works.
	"An Old Negro" An essay about an African American named Robert Ennis, dated 1908—

	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1996.008	Appraisal Associates of Austin
	Appraisal Associates of Austin was an Austin, Texas, real-estate appraisal and consultant business. The collection contains real-estate appraisals on individual Austin properties, as well as several urban-renewal projects dating from the early 1950s to the early 1970s.
	This company was hired by the Urban Renewal Agency to appraise all the properties associated with urban renewal projects, many of which were in East Austin
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1996.011	James Vincent Farley Papers
	University of Texas material includes football programs, Navy ROTC publications, Handbook for Rushees, Handbook for Intermural Athletics, football stubs, cards, and flyers. The collection also includes a program for NAACP, Austin Branch at the Dorie Miller Auditorium and a Nighthawk menu.
AR.1996.017	Regional Urban Design Assistance Team R/UDAT Records
	Donna Carter, African American architect in Austin was a prominent member of the Regional Urban Design Assistance Team
AR.1997.008	Judy R. Arnold Papers
	The Judy R. Arnold Papers contain fliers, photographs, newspaper clippings, and programs documenting her musical and theatrical career from 1992 to around 1997, however the bulk of the materials date from 1993. Of particular interest are the fliers, programs, and articles related to Arnold's performances in Beehive, Beehive Christmas Party, and Soul Sisters.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.1999.016	Joseph Jay Jones Papers
	Joseph Jones was a professor of English at the University of Texas from 1935 to 1975. The majority of the collection is composed of handbills he collected on a wide range of topics including local businesses, films, theater, political events, protests, restaurants and religion and span the years of 1928 through 1976.
	Contains numerous fliers pertaining to African American events
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .

AR.1999.019	Roy Hiller Papers
	Roy Mayo Hiller was born in 1936 in Columbia, South Carolina. He graduated from Park College then served in the Air Force in Europe, North America, and with the Eighth Tactical Fighter Wing in Thailand during the Vietnam War. He worked for the City of Austin and the Austin Police Department since 1979. He was a Deputy Director of Administration, facilitator for the Chief's Forum, and acted as a liaison between the Police Department and the community. He also served on the Board of Meals on Wheels.
AR.2000.019	Ora Elliott Houston School Board Campaign Scrapbook
	Ora Elliott Houston is an active community member of Austin, Texas and spent her career as an advocate for individuals with disabilities living in the community. The scrapbook documents her run for a seat on the Austin School Board in 1982.
	Scrapbook 1 -Project ENABLE. Clippings and photographs about the 1960s program, Education and Neighborhood Action for Better Living Environments (ENABLE). ENABLE was an office of the Economic Opportunity program established to guide parent's organizations in poverty areas. The sponsor in Austin, Texas was Child and Family Services.
	Scrapbook 2 -School Board Campaign, 1982. Ora Elliott Houston collected clippings that documented her candidacy for a school board position against Bernice Hart, Mae Harris Marion, Johnnie Cavanaugh and Steve Ferguson. 35mm negatives are included.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2000.020	Roy Faires Papers and Video Collection
	Videos represent several years of Roy Faires's work during the years 1976-1989 while he worked as on-air talent for KVUE-TV.
	Includes <i>Roots: The Austin Saga</i> , half hour documentary based on individual segments aired on 24 Action News. African Americans in Austin, Texas; slavery, emancipation, life, voting, careers, Tillotson College, The Institute for Deaf, Dumb and Blind Black Youth; historic still photos.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.2000.025	Travis County Negro Extension Service Photograph Collection The Travis County Negro Extension Service was established as a separate Extension Agency to serve the needs of the Travis County African American citizens.
AD 2001 002	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.2001.002	Villager Newspaper Photograph Collection
	The Villager Newspaper was started in 1973 by Tommy L. Wyatt and continues

	to publish weekly. The free newspaper has a circulation of 6,000, and is distributed mostly in East Austin, but also at select venues throughout the city. The focus of the newspaper is the African American community in Austin, Texas, especially those individuals and businesses in East Austin. The collection contains over 5,000 photographs, the bulk of which date from 1973-1979. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
	0
AR.2001.003	Austin (Tex.). Parks and Recreation Department. Cemeteries Division Records
	Records of individual burials in the various city cemeteries including: Austin Memorial park, Evergreen, Plummers, Travis County International and Oakwood.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2001.014	Austin (Tex.). Office of the City Clerk Records
	Records collected by the Office of the City Clerk of a variety of Austin City governmental entities.
	Box 2, folder 20 List of needs/projects for Rosewood, Clarksville, Montopolis, St. John's, East 1 st , & South Austin
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2001.020	Sue Brandt McBee Collection of African American Culture
	Sue Brandt McBee Collection of African American Culture is an eclectic collection of artifacts and documents reflecting a half-century of African American cultural history. Included are autographed photographs of African- American celebrities. Collection is housed at the Carver Library.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2002.002	Gloria Mata and Mel Pennington Papers
	Papers consist of newspaper clippings, correspondence, photographs, awards, artifacts and ephemera that document the personal and professional lives of Mel and Gloria Pennington in Austin, Texas.
	The collection contains photos of United Negro College Fund Telethons: one in 1985, including Charles Akins, Charles Jordan, John King, Mary Ashford, Dolores Hillyer, Beulah Curry Jones; a 1987 telethon including, Wilhelmina Delco and John King; and, a 1990 telethon with Brenda Gooden.

	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2002.027	Travis County Records
	Travis County Room (See Travis County Finding Aid for more information) Row 1-A <i>Tax rolls, lot registers, voter registration list, Travis County transfers, Record of Tubercular</i> <i>Cases, Marks and Brands, convict labor.</i>
	Scholastic Census 1913-14 through 1969-70 All children of scholastic age (6-17) in the County; divided by school district in which child resided. Separate "white" and "colored" schedules. Gives name of child, age on Sept. 1 or birth date, name of parent. State Equal Rights Newspaper Box 02/01
AR.2002.041	DeWitty Family Papers
	Dana DeWitty was a 22-year old Austin, Texas resident that was killed in May of 1985. The small collection contains the memorial tribute book and program from the funeral, letters written to the Travis County District Attorney Ronald Earle asking for justice in the killing of DeWitty, newspaper clippings about the shooting, as well as family photographs and some assorted papers belonging to Dana's mother Velma DeWitty.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2003.003	Arlene Youngblood Papers
	Arlene Youngblood is an Austin resident who is deeply committed to community work and outreach in the East Austin neighborhood. The collection consists of funeral programs, dating from 1978 to the present, for her family members and for other Austin community members. The collection also includes materials on the history of the Youngblood family, biographical materials, such as magazine profiles, on members of the community, and programs for community events.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2003.007	Central East Austin Community Organization, Inc. Records
	Central East Austin Community Organization, Inc. (CEACO) was established in the mid-1970s in Austin, Texas to promote self-development, safety, health and self-sufficiency for low income and at-risk children, youth, and adults through basic needs assistance, workforce development support services, health education and youth development programs in Travis County, with a primary focus in East Austin. The collection contains Board of Directors, administrative, marketing, financial, organizational, and program records that highlight the activities of the

	organization from 1994 until its closing in the early 2000s.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2003.019	Marvin Gordon Kimbrough Papers
	Dr. Kimbrough is a widely published Austin poet and recipient of the John Hayes Whitney Award for Creative Writing. Dr. Kimbrough worked as a professor at Huston-Tillotson College until 1999.
AR.2004.037	Black Citizens' Task Force Records
	The Black Citizens Task Force was a grassroots political organization founded in Austin, Texas in 1972 by a group of concerned Austin citizens that included, Dr. John Warfield, former City Council member Charles Urdy, Velma Roberts, Larry Jackson, Charles Miles and others. The group, which existed primarily between the 1970s and early 2000s, formed in order to combat racism against the African American Community. Dorothy Turner joined the organization in 1974 and became its president in 1979. She was the last person to hold this title as well as the longest holder of this position. The recipient of various awards, Turner was an outspoken proponent of civil rights for the underprivileged, minorities and women. The collection (1979-2004) consists mainly of organizational records during Turner's presidency and includes correspondence, programs, printed material, clippings, research material, photographs, and audiovisual material. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2004.040	Austin (Tex.). Law Department Records
	The City of Austin Law Department's mission is to provide timely, effective, and affordable legal counsel and representation to the city and its officials. Currently this collection consists of documents and maps pertaining to the Kealing Urban Renewal Project and the Blackshear Urban Renewal Project dated from 1963 through 1976, research and reports from the City of Austin Charter Elections in the early 1990s, and litigation files.
	Box 3 Litigation files – Volma Overton lawsuit against the city over minority voting rights.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2005.026	African American Quality of Life Project Records
	The African American Quality of Life Project was established in 2005 by the City of Austin in an effort to address concerns that the City's African American citizens were experiencing a different quality of life than the rest of the Austin

	population. The collection consists of documents related to the committee and include meeting agendas, implementation team lists, memorandum, presentation materials, a draft of the report to City Council and City Council transcripts all dating from 2005.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2005.047	Walker and Davis Families Papers
	Primarily black-and-white portrait and candid photographs dated from the 1920s- 1950s. Also includes ephemera regarding the Baptist church and school graduations.
AR.2007.012	Florence Hawkins Temple Original L.C. Anderson H.S. Reunion Papers
	Florence Hawkins Temple is a native of Austin, who is an alumna of the Original L.C. Anderson High School. In 1953, her class was the last segregated class to graduate before the school integrated. This collection contains personal documents, as well as biographies, clippings, programs, and ephemera related to the Original L.C. Anderson High School Reunions.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2007.017	O.H. And Thelma Elliott Papers
	These papers contain legal documents, clippings, correspondence, printed material, and photographs documenting the Elliott family's professional and political work, as well as their leadership in the Austin African American community. Thelma Elliott was one of the first African Americans to receive a master's degree in social work at the University of Texas; she worked for many government and community groups, including as director of Project ENABLE.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2007.026	The Reverend I.J. Fontaine Papers
	Correspondence, newspaper articles, newsletters, property records, photographs, flyers, church programs, sermons, obituaries, funeral programs, and other related documents that make up the collected office and personal files of the Reverend I.J. Fontaine. Some materials deal with Reverend Fontaine's grandfather, Jacob Fontaine, while the bulk of the materials deal with Reverend Fontaine and his immediate family.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2007.027	Let the People Speak! Video Collection

	These videos represent several years of the socially conscious award winning
	television show Let The People Speak! created by Trella Laughlin that ran in Austin, Texas, for 16 years, from 1981-1992.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.2008.012	Brenda Malik Video Collection
	This collection represents the work of Austin, Texas based journalist and producer Brenda Gooden Malik, which focuses on recordings of cultural and civic events and activities of the African American community of Austin.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2009.003	John L. McNeil Papers
	The collection contains materials including correspondence received by John McNeil while in the Armed Service as well as ephemera such as War Ration booklets, a poll tax receipt, Boy Scout certificates and a flyer from The Young Democrats of the University of Texas listing segregated and integrated restaurants in Austin.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.2009.042	Wukasch & Associates Records and Drawings
	Records of Austin, Texas, architectural firm. Includes records and photographs related to the Blackshear Urban Renewal Project.
	Guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online.</u>
AR.2010.007	Volma Overton, Sr. Papers
	Volma Robert Overton Sr. (1924-2005) was an African American civil rights leader, president of the Austin chapter of the NAACP and employee of the United States Postal Service in Austin, Texas. His collection contains correspondence, writings and speeches, legal documents, newspaper clippings, flyers, memorabilia, reports and photographic materials documenting his time as president of the Austin branch of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) as well as his personal life and interests and dates from 1937 to 2007.
	A guide to this collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR.2011.013	Washington Family Papers
	The Washington family lived in Austin, Texas from 1942-1947. These records contain photocopies of personal records, photos, and receipts that document the life of the Washington family during the time that they lived in Travis County.

	Additionally, there is an obituary for Dorothy Nell Washington Hewitt, the niece of J.W. Washington who owned and operated Dot's Place restaurant in Austin, TX.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2011.029	Austin Theatre Stand-In Reunion Records
	F. Chandler Davidson served as the president for Students for Direct Action (SDA); a group formed in the 1960s to desegregate the University of Texas theaters. In 2010, the SDA held a theater stand-in reunion for participants and supporters of the organization. This collection contains reunion logistics, reunion correspondence, printed material and biographical information relating to SDA participants and their efforts to desegregate UT theaters.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2011.030	Howson Community Welfare Association Records
	The Community Welfare Association established the Howson Community Center in 1929 as a resource for the African American Community. Over the years, the center has served the community as a meeting place for various clubs, and organizations. The material in this collection contains photocopies of research material, correspondence, legal material, printed material and a single photo of the Howson Community Center.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2011.042	Pat Toth Austin Schools Collection
	Pat Toth is an Austin, Texas resident with an avid interest in Austin public schools and the Austin Independent School District. The collection contains newspaper clippings, dedication programs and photographs dating from 1840 to 2011 that document the history of Austin schools and the Austin citizens that the schools' names commemorate.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2011.043	Lucile Edna Frazier L.C. Anderson High School Photograph Collection
	Photograph collection of L. C. Anderson High School students, faculty, and sport and social events from the 1950s and 1960s assembled by Lucile Edna Frazier, a teacher at Anderson High School from 1947 to 1969.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2012.003	Oliver B. Street Papers

	Oliver B. Street, (1910-1988) owned and operated the Oliver B. Street Construction Company, located at 924 E. 11th Street for over 40 years. Street was a prominent businessman who worked as a builder and general contractor for the East Austin area. Examples of his work can still be seen around East Austin and include: residences, churches, nursing homes, lodge halls, funeral homes, service stations and strip malls. In addition to his business, he and his wife were very active in the community and served on various boards and organizations. This collection contains photocopies of material that highlight Mr. Street's prominence in the building field, his family life, and his and his wife's dedication to community service. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2012.006	Austin Equal Citizenship Corporation Records
	The Austin Equal Citizenship Corporation (AECC) was chartered on July 7, 1966, and contracted with the City of Austin to investigate all sworn complaints of discrimination. The administrative history, meeting agendas and minutes, correspondence, newspaper clippings and notes in this collection highlight the activities of the AECC from 1966 to 1967. In addition, there are newspaper articles and other materials documenting the organization that preceded and superseded the AECC, the Human Relations Commission, and the effort to pass a Fair Housing Ordinance.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2012.037	Early African American Education Research Materials Collection
	An artificial collection consisting of photocopies of correspondence, reports, notes and clippings related to the Freedmen's Bureau and the American Missionary Association, two organizations that played key roles in the education of African Americans in Travis County following the Civil War. Both organizations were vital in assisting former enslaved people with the transition between slavery and freedom. Although they took an active role in a variety of areas, they excelled in education. Between 1862 and 1872, both organizations worked in conjunction to help build, maintain, fund and manage schools dedicated to educating and assisting freedmen.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2013.009	Austin (Tex.). Boards and Commissions. Firefighters' and Police Officers' Civil Service Commission Records
	The Austin City Council voted to adopt a Civil Service law in 1948 and created the first Firemen's and Policemen's Civil Service Commission (as it was called then) on May 6, 1948 for the purpose of administering standardized tests for

	hiring and promotion and enabling police officers and firefighters to appeal disciplinary action to an independent commission. The collection contains meeting agendas, meeting minutes and support "backup" materials that document the Commission's activities from the first Commission meeting in 1948 to 2009. Included are materials documenting the 1970s discussion about how few African American and Mexican Americans were applying to take, and passing, the entrance exams and possible solutions. Protests of exam questions start to
	increase in the 1990s. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2013.035	Texas Blind, Deaf, and Orphan School Historic Structures Documentation Records
	The Texas Blind, Deaf, and Orphan School, a state institution for African American children, was located on a hundred-acre tract on Bull Creek Road between 38th and 45th streets in Austin, Texas (now 4104 Bull Creek Road). It was established as the Deaf, Dumb, and Blind Institute for Colored Youth in 1887 by the Texas Eighteenth Legislature. The collection contains materials about the Texas Blind, Deaf and Orphan School Bull Creek site created by Melissa Sternberg for a Historic Structures Documentation project for a historic preservation class taught by Wayne Bell at the University of Texas School of Architecture in 1993.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2013.036	Texas Blind, Deaf and Orphan School Architectural Drawings
	The Texas Blind, Deaf, and Orphan School, a state institution for African American children, was located on a hundred-acre tract on Bull Creek Road between 38th and 45th streets in Austin, Texas (now 4104 Bull Creek Road). It was established as the Deaf, Dumb, and Blind Institute for Colored Youth in 1887 by the Texas Eighteenth Legislature. The collection contains eight sets of drawings for additional buildings or improvements to the campus and three plot plans dating from 1929 to 1972.
A.D. 2014 000	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resource Online</u>
AR.2014.008	Grand United Order of Odd Fellows in America
	The Grand United Order of Odd Fellows, a mutual aid, fraternal organization, was established in America in 1843. The Prince Hill Lodge No. 9556 was one of the Austin, Texas lodges. The ledger documents membership and the amount of contributions made by each member from 1914 to 1930
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .

AR.2014.017	Parks and Recreation Department. Photo Negatives Collection
	There are many photographs of segregated facilities and events for African Americans. These include the Negro War Council, the Negro basketball team, and beauty pageants. Most of the photos were taken at Rosewood Park and also depict the Annual Christmas Program, Easter egg hunts, Juneteenth celebrations, classes, and dances. Other activities are shown at locations including Anderson High School, Blackshear School, Lott Playground, Salina Activity Center, Downs Field, and Givens Pool. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
A.D. 2014 022	
AR.2014.022	Woods and Griffin Families Papers
	This collection documents the lives of the Woods and Griffin family, an African- American family living in Austin, Texas, from the 1940s to the 1960s.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2014.036	Bill Kennedy "Neighborhoods: Looking at Austin in 1986" Exhibition
	Collection
	"Neighborhoods: Looking at Austin in 1986" was a workshop and exhibition organized by Bill Kennedy at St. Edward's University, where Kennedy was a photography professor. 90 11x14" black-and-white and color photographs by six local photographers document various neighborhoods in Austin, Texas in 1985-1986.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2014.039	Austin American-Statesman Photographic Morgue
	The <i>Austin-American Statesman</i> , Austin's primary daily newspaper, dates back to 1871. They hired their first photojournalist in 1935 and continued to expand their photojournalism department. Hundreds of thousands of photographic negatives in this photographic morgue document newsworthy events in Austin from September 26, 1958 to November 1982.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2014.047	Rev. Freddie Dixon Papers
	Dr. Freddie B. Dixon, Sr. is a retired United Methodist minister and Austin resident of over 38 years who works as a community leader and civil rights advocate for African Americans and Hispanics in East Austin. This collection contains his personal papers, reflecting on his career in the Methodist church as well as his leadership in East Austin's African American community and his

	volunteer work with Austin Independent School District (ISD) and civic and religious organizations at the local and regional levels.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2014.048	Stephanie Jarvis "The African American Presence on Robertson Hill" Research Files
	Stephanie Jarvis is a historian and museum professional who authored a report titled "The African American Presence on Robertson Hill" which documents the chain of ownership of land parcels on Robertson Hill in Austin, Texas between the Robertson Family and many newly-freed African Americans in the years after Emancipation. Research notes and digital scans of primary resources, accessed at Austin History Center and the Briscoe Center for American History in 2007 and 2008, provide the context for the report.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2015.017	Friendly R. Rice Family Papers
	An album of 60 photographs documents the life and career of Friendly R. Rice, who was principal of Blackshear Elementary School in Austin, Texas from 1931-1972. Unprocessed additions were added in 2020.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2016.032	Swede Hill Neighborhood Association Records
	The Swede Hill Neighborhood Association represents the interests of the historic East Austin, Texas neighborhood residents and business owners. The records, including meeting minutes, correspondence, newsletters, development proposals, project records, etc. represent the Association's efforts in the 1990s and early 2000s to develop the neighborhood while maintaining the area's history.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2017.029	Sauls Family Papers and Photograph Collection
	The Sauls Family Papers and Photographs Collection is comprised of family photographs and printed ephemera that document the lives of the Sauls family in Round Rock and Austin, Texas from the 1890s-1980. The Sauls family has been a part of the Round Rock community for several generations dating as far back as 1830. Lillie Ora Sauls Marshall, born in Round Rock, Texas on October 13, 1927 grew up in Round Rock and attended the Hopewell School, which served as the district's segregated school for African American students from 1922 to 1966. Photographs of note include the old Hopewell Negro School during the 1930's, and an 8"X10" print of Albert Lavada Durst, better known as "Dr. Hepcat," a

	blues piano player and singer who became Texas' first black radio disc jockey on Austin's KVET station. Earlier photographs document the Sauls and Ramsey families, in addition to friends and other community members, providing a glimpse of life in Round Rock and Austin during the turn of the twentieth century. There are many student portraits from various Austin public schools including L.C. Anderson High School, Blackshear and Washington Elementary schools, and Kealing Junior High School. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2017.030	Olyvia Green Papers
AR.2017.030	The Olyvia Green papers document the life and career of Olyvia Green, the first African American teacher at Pease Elementary in Austin, Texas. The collection is comprised of a video biography, a digitized scrapbook, and Mrs. Green's name badge from Pease Elementary.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2017.039	Rosalind Oliphant Papers
	Includes records of Folktales, a bookstore that specialized in literature by and about African Americans opened by Rosalind Oliphant in the 1990s. Also includes materials related to the Austin African American Book Festival.
AR. 2017.040	Rural Travis County African Americans Photograph Collection
AR. 2018.001	Sherman Livingston Family Photograph Collection
AR.2018.032	Donald Nesby Photograph Collection
	Photographic materials collected by Donald Ray Nesby of African American citizens in Austin, Texas, many unidentified, on a variety of formats and ranging in date from 1881-1994.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2018.033	John W. Whitley Papers
	Papers of John W. Whitley, art restorer, was born in Eagle Lake, Texas, in 1888. He repaired or restored vintage artwork in Austin and other cities across the state and the nation. In Austin, Whitley framed, repaired, or touched up nearly every piece of artwork hanging inside the state Capitol, including pieces in the rotunda and the House of Representatives.

AR.2018.037	Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority, Inc. Alpha Kappa Sigma Alumnae Chapter Philo Affiliates Scrapbook
	In 1960, Hazel Deen organized the Alpha Kappa Sigma Alumnae Chapter Philo Affiliates group in Central Texas. The organization was formed to provide friendship and support to members of the Sigma Gamma Rho, Inc. Alpha Kappa Sigma Alumnae Chapter, an African American sorority in Austin, Texas. The digitized collection contains administrative records, membership rosters, awards and certificates, event programs, and photographs and memorabilia related to the Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority, Inc. Alpha Kappa Sigma Alumnae Chapter Philo Affiliates' organizational activities from 1992-1994.
	A guide to the collection is available on Texas Archival Resources Online.
AR.2019.003	Kirsten Thompson Photographs
AR.2019.006	Emmett Shelton Recordings Collection
	Emmett Shelton, Sr. was a land developer, storyteller, and lawyer in Austin,
	Texas. His collection of recordings contains xx audio recordings of his reminisces
	on people, places, and events in Austin/Travis County.
	Contains: Shelton, Emmett Sr. self interview on the subject of "Negro Tales", African
	American Relations with the Austin Legal System on 07/04/1975, 1975
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2019.010	Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office. Paul W. McFadden Records
	Paul W. McFadden served as Mayor of the City of Austin, Texas, from 1926 to 1933. Of note is a letter from L.C. Anderson asking McFadden to consider funding a city park or playground for African American youth in the 1928 city budget. Also includes the April 2, 1927 issue of <i>The Herald</i> , published by the Publication Board of the General Baptist Convention of Texas, documents what the City Council was doing to serve East Austin African American citizens as well as articles about Austin's African American Baptist churches.
AD	A guide to this collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>
AR. 2019.013	Margaret and Warren Reed Papers
AR. 2019.022	Stanley Family Photographs
AR.	Dr. Beulah Agnes Curry Jones Papers
2020.011	
	Awards, correspondence, clippings, fliers, programs, photographs, scrapbooks,

	and audiovisual materials document Dr. Beulah Agnes Curry Jones, an African American musician and teacher, who served as Head of Music for Huston- Tillotson College and has been active in the local music and African American community in Austin, Texas. A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2020.012	Camille J. Wheeler Photographs
	Camille J. Wheeler is a street and documentary photographer who focuses on Austin's homeless community, civil rights issues, and the historical and cultural narratives of East Austin. The collection consists of 572 color and black-and- white photographs documenting people experiencing homelessness in downtown Austin and Austin icon Richard Arvin Overton's 112th birthday party.
A.D. 2020.027	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u> .
AR.2020.027	Anna Reeves Scrapbook
	This is a scrapbook compiled by Anna Reeves of Austin, Texas. It covers her life from the time of high school graduation through her active college career at Samuel Huston College. Anna, whose nickname was "Totsie," grew up on Nueces Street with three other sisters and was possibly raised by her oldest sister, Carrie Reeves-Warren. Anna graduated Old Anderson High School in 1930 and from SHC in 1934. While at SHC, she was a member of Delta Sigma Theta, a capella choir, a group called The Dragonnettes, and possibly a cheerleader as well. She went on to become a teacher at Blackshear Elementary in Austin.
AR.2020.032	Dr. Sidney White Papers
	Dr. Sidney White and Helen Fields White lived in and contributed to Austin, Texas communities for more than sixty years. Dr. White relocated from Washington, D.C. to Austin in 1960 to work as one of few African American dentists in Austin. Helen was born and raised in Austin. She was an elementary- school educator and a member of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority. The materials in this collection document their life and interests through awards, certificates, community flyers and programs, correspondence, letters, military records, news clippings, photographs, studio portraits, and funerary programs.
	A guide to the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resource Online</u> .
AR.2021.005	Downs Field Oral History Project Collection
	The Downs Field Oral History Project Collection documents the history of Negro Leagues Baseball at Downs Field in East Austin through audio and video oral history interviews with former players and community members. This project was inspired by the 2014 Forklift Danceworks production Play Ball Downs Field which eventually brought together community partners to produce programming for Take Me Out to Downs Field, a year-long celebration which consisted of

	multiple community events honoring the legacy of Downs Field and the baseball history that is part of East Austin.An inventory of the collection is available on <u>Texas Archival Resources Online</u>.
AR.2021.019	Douglass Club Records
AR.2022.004	The Douglass Club is a nonprofit women's social and cultural community organization with 112 years of outstanding service to improve the quality of life for all citizens. It is the oldest African-American women's service organization in Austin and Central Texas. The organization was formed in 1906 to provide an avenue for African-American women to address the needs of their family, community, and nation, by addressing issues that improve quality of life. Bertha Sadler and Dr. James H. Means Papers
AR.2022.011	Capital City Black Film Festival Records
AR.2022.016	Harold Lewis Photographs

AUSTIN FILES - SUBJECT: TEXT AND PHOTOGRAPHS

AF A1300 AFRICAN AMERICANS

General (Filed chronologically) P T Advertisements (46) T African American Cultural Heritage District (50) T African American Heritage Network (AAHN) (39) T African American Population/Demographics (59) T Aged Negro Woman's Home (44) T Alpha Kappa Alpha (27) T Austin African American Book Festival -See: Austin African American Book Festival L3100 (91) Austin Area Heritage Council (36) T Austin Area Urban League (23) T Austin Black Arts Council (1) T Austin Black Lawyers Association - (60) T Austin Negro Citizens Council (38) T Black Arts Alliance (28) T Black Citizens' Task Force (65) T Black Cultural Arts Festival (2) T Black Heritage Exhibit (4) T Black History Month (37) T

Black Lives Matter (64) T Black Texans Cultural Museum and Hall of Fame (43) T Business Associations (25) T Capital City Chamber of Commerce (41) T Central Texas Chapter of the National Black Forum for Black Public Administrators – See: A1300 (General, 1990s) Colored Fair Association (61) T Conferences (40) T Cultural Heritage District (Now Six Square District)- (50) T Defunct Schools- Clayton Vocational Institute (54) T Defunct Schools - Colored Deaf, Dumb and Blind Institute (56) T Defunct Schools- General (52) Defunct Schools- Robertson Hill (53) T Defunct Schools- St. John's Industrial Institute and Orphanage (55) T Delta Sigma Theta (6) T Downs-Mabson Field (T) Early Communities (42) T Early Educators (48) T Early Politics (51) T Eastside Story (8) T Emancipation Day/Juneteenth (9) P T Emancipation Park Association (34) P Firefighters (24) T Gentlemen's Agreement—See A1300 (58) Greater Austin Black Chamber of Commerce (41) T Juneteenth (chronological by decade) (9) P T King's Daughters- SEE: General T Million Man March/Day of Atonement (62) T Minstrelsy (63) T Miss East Austin (17) P T Montopolis Negro School – SEE: St. Edwards Baptist Church C3450 (6) National council of Negro Women (66) T National Women of Achievement, Inc. (35) T Organizations, Societies & Clubs (7) P T Politicians/Politics – (58) T Population/Demographics - (59) T Quality of Life (5) T Reconstruction -(57) T Religious Encampments (49) T Sigma Gamma Rho (3) P T TRI-MAC Project (26) T W.H. Passon Historical Society, Inc. (29) T

AF A1500 AGRICULTURE

Cattle (19) P Cotton (20) P Travis County Extension Service (23) P Travis County Extension Service Agency (5) P African American Resource Guide SEE ALSO: AF-BIO- Collins, Walter Gabriel War Gardens– See: World War II W5700 (8) P

ANDERSON HIGH SCHOOL SEE ALSO: Public Schools - High Schools - Anderson (old) P8620 AF A4200 ANIMALS Horses (22) P SEE ALSO: AF-BIO- Washington, Seymour AF A4600 **ANTIPOVERTY PROGRAMS** Human Opportunities Corporation (17) T Manpower (10) P AF A4800 ANTIQUES Tannie and Theresa Antiques (4) P T ARCHITECTS AF A5600 Carter & Parshall –SEE: General AF A6300 ARTS Diverse Arts (11) T AF A6400 **ART-SCULPTURES** Martin Luther King, Jr., UT Austin (4) T **AF B1000** BARBERS General P SEE ALSO: AF-H3200 (1) Hotels, Taverns, Etc. - Driskell Reasonover's Barber Shop (7) P AF B1198 BASEBALL Downs Field -SEE: P8620 (General, 1950-59) T Negro Leagues- Austin Black Senators Baseball Team (13) T **BOOKSELLERS AND BOOKSELLING** AF B5070 Folktales (59) T SEE: AF-BIO Oliphant, Rosalind **AF B7100** BUSINESS Austin Minority Economic Development Corporation (105) T Minority Business Office (8) T Minority-Owned and Women-Owned (235) T **AF C2100 CEMETERIES** Barton Springs Baptist Church (115) T Bethany Cemetery(5) T Center Union Baptist Church (16) T Collins (20) Comanche (21) T Easley (30) T Goodrich---SEE: Barton Springs Baptist Church Cemetery (115) African American Resource Guide

Mt. Calvary (68) P T Oak Hill (70) T Park(s) Springs T Plummers (79) T Santa Maria Cemetery (also known as St. Mary's Cemetery) (130) *(See: A 929.3764 Tr)* St. Paul (123) T Walnut Creek (108) T Williamson Creek (119) P T Woods Cemetery (111) T

AF C2150 CEMETERIES – Oakwood

Cemetery Record (2) T Alexander Eanes' Cemetery Records, Oct. 1859-May 1866- Includes the name of the deceased and whether they were freedman or enslaved.

AF C2390 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Capital City African American Chamber of Commerce (37) Greater Austin Black Chamber of Commerce- A1300 (41) (38-Keaton) - Says (6) According to AF Multi-Ethnic Chamber Alliance (36) T

AF C2410 CHARITIES

AF C3400 CHURCHES

Mosque (31) T

AF C3450 CHURCHES – BAPTIST

Conventions, Colored Baptist (80) David Chapel (13) P T Ebenezer (14) PT First (Negro) (18) P T First Baptist Church (Helfin Lane) (96) P Fontaine Memorial (21) P T Friendly Will Baptist Church (97) P Good Hope Missionary Baptist (90) P T Goodwill (23) P Greater Mt. Zion (25) P T Hope Baptist Church (85) P Kinney Avenue Baptist Church (32) P T Mt. Olive Baptist Church (99) Mt. Sinai (87) T Mt. Zion (94) P T New Hope Missionary (95) P Nineteenth Street (38) P Olivet (42) P T St. John Regular Missionary Baptist Association (53) P T St. Stephen's Missionary Baptist (93) P T African American Resource Guide

Sweet Home Missionary Baptist (58) P T Zion Hill Missionary Baptist (78) P Zion Rest Missionary (84) P

- AF C3550 CHURCHES CATHOLIC General P Holy Cross (12) P T
- AF C3600 CHURCHES CHURCH OF CHRIST East Side Church of Christ (5) P T
- AF C3635 CHURCHES EPISCOPAL St. James Episcopal (5) P

AF C3695 CHURCHES – METHODIST – EPISCOPAL

African (2) P T Bethel A.M.E (9) Grant Chapel A.M.E. (4) P T Metropolitan A.M.E. (5) P T New Hope A.M.E (10) Phillips Chapel A.M.E (7) T St. Annie's A.M.E. (6) P T St. Peter's United Methodist (29) Wesley Chapel M.E (8) P T

AF C3850 CITIES AND TOWNS

- Del Valle, Travis County—SEE: D0800
 Dessau (42) T
 Kincheonville, Travis County—SEE: K1350
 Littig, Travis County—SEE: L3170
 Manchaca, Travis County—See: M0500
 Manor, Travis County (24) P
 (Includes information about churches and schools)
 (See also, HB Manor, Texas)
 Pflugerville, Travis County—See: P3000
 Pilot Knob (8) T
 Webberville, Travis County—See: W2100
 AF C4030
 CITY COUNCIL
 Black City Council Members and First Black Alderman (2) T
- AF C4140 CITY MANAGER SEE: Ott, Mark (T or P)

AF C4600 CIVIL RIGHTS

American Civil Liberties Union, Central Texas Chapter (2) T Austin Human Rights Commission (6) T Heman Sweatt Symposium on Civil Rights—See: Civil Rights (General) C4600 (G) Human Relations Commission (H4585) (3) T John Brown Anti-Klan Committee (4) T National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (1) T Texas Civil Rights Project (8) T

AF C5445 Clubs- Service Organizations

AF C6700 CONGRESSES & CONVENTIONS Photo of International Order of King's Daughters and King's Sons (1)

AF C9200 CRIME AND CRIMINALS

Texas After Violence Project–See: C9200 (General) Texas Coalition Against the Death Penalty (4) T Texas Coalition for Juvenile Justice (5) T Texas Council on Crime and Delinquency (7) T The Greater Austin Crime Commission (14) T Travis County Community Justice Council (13) T Victims of Crime/Resources for Victims (11) T

AFD0200 DANCING

Ballet Afrique

AF???? DESEGREGATION See ALSO: Segregation (S1700)

AF D1560 DISEASES

AIDS/Aids Services of Austin (37) T now Vivent Health Alzheimers (41) T Austin Sickle Cell Anemia (40) P T Diabetes (43) T Heart Disease (15) T

East Austin SEE ALSO: Subdivisions - East Austin (S6090)

AF F0900 FESTIVALS

African American Book Festival (91) T See: Literature L3100 (91) Capital City Black Film Festival (CCBFF) Austin Urban Music Festival

AF F3600 FREEMASONS Mt. Olive Grand Chapter, St. Joseph Grand Lodge (9) /

Mt. Olive Grand Chapter, St. Joseph Grand Lodge (9) T

St. Joseph Grand Lodge: clippings, one copy of the Eagle (1966) (9)

AF G0300 GAMBLING General P

GEORGE WASHINGTON CARVER MUSEUM SEE: Museums - George Washington Carver (M9125)

AF G4200 GROCERIES

Lyons Grocery Store (98) SEE ALSO: Carrington's Grocery Store

AF H0500 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT-AUSTIN/TRAVIS COUNTY

Clarksville Community Health Center (7) P East Austin Health Center (2) T

AF H0900 HIGHWAYS

Interregional Highway (IH-35) (1) P T Mo-Pac Expressway (2) T

The opening of these highways affected standards of living for Austin African American communities.

AF H2030 LGBTQ

General P T ALLGO (6) T

AF H2720 HOSPITALS-HOLY CROSS

General P T Capital Area Radiation & Research Center (1) T Holy Cross Hospital Auxiliary (2) T

AF H4500 HOUSING

Affordable Housing (12) T Blackland Community Development Corporation—SEE: Affordable Housing (12) T Fair Housing Ordinance (by year) (2) T Fair Housing Ordinance (11) T Gentrification (21) T Gentrification—SEE ALSO: Subdivision- East Austin S6090 (2) Housing Rehabilitation (8) T Robert Shaw Village (19) T

AF H4510 HOUSING PROJECTS

Austin Housing Authority (1) T&P Booker T. Washington (2) T&P Chalmers Court (3) T&P

	Meadowbrook (4) T Oakland Homes—SEE: Austin Housing Authority (1) T Rosewood Courts (7) T Santa Rita—SEE ALSO: Austin Housing Authority (1) T (5) T&P Travis County Housing Authority (6) T Urban Renewal Projects and Programs (U5000)
AF H4800	HUSTON-TILLOTSON COLLEGE General (By Year) P T Fraternities & Sororities (3) T Samuel Huston College (1) P T Tillotson Institute (2) P T
AF 2700	LIBRARIES Pflugerville Community Library (9) P T
AF L2710	LIBRARIES – AUSTIN PUBLIC Carver Branch: <i>clippings, letters, photos</i> (44) T Oak Springs Branch/Willie Mae Kirk: <i>clippings and invitation to opening</i> (51) T
AF-L3100	LITERATURE Austin African American Book Festival (91) T
AF L3300	LOG CABINS Madison Log Cabin (now in Rosewood Park): T&P (11)
AF L3600	LUMBERYARDS Lott Lumber Company () T
AF M5600	MINORITIES General
AF M6400	MODEL CITIES
AF M7000	MONUMENTS Nineteenth Century Black Legislators Monument (13) T
AF M7900	MOTORBUSES General P
AF M8300	MOVING PICTURE THEATERS Dunbar Theater SEE: Lincoln Theater (37) P Harlem Theater (7) T Lincoln Theater (37) P
AF M8430	MOVING PICTURES- FILM FESTIVALS Capital City Black Film Festival (CCBFF) (9) T

- AF M8960 MURDER-MASS Servant Girl Annihilator (2) T
- AF M9100 MUSEUMS Texas Music Museum (12) T

AF M9125 MUSEUMS-GEORGE WASHINGTON CARVER

AF M9300 MUSIC

Black Joe Lewis and the Honey Bears (B) Kenny Dorham

AF M9383 MUSIC FESTIVALS Austin Jazz Festival (1) T Legends of Black Music (22) T Urban Music Festival (14) T

AF N1875 NEIGHBORHOOD & COMMUNITY CENTERS

Clarksville Neighborhood Center (1) T&P Dove Springs Multi-Purpose Center-filed with General East First Neighborhood Center (2) T&P East Rural Neighborhood Center (3) T Friendship Community Center (4) T Howson Community Center (8) T Manor (14) T Matt Velasquez Center (13) P Montopolis Neighborhood Center (10) P Rosewood/Zaragosa Neighborhood Center (5) P T South Austin Multi-Purpose Center (7) P T St. John's Neighborhood Center (9) P West Rural Community Center (6) T

AF N1900 NEIGHBORHOOD GROUPS

Blackland Neighborhood Association (67) T Concerned Citizens for the Development of West Austin newsletters, clippings, etc (6) T

AF N2400 NEWSPAPERS

African American Newspapers (46) T The Gold Dollar: one issue (copy) August 1876 (15) Villager, The (47) T We the People: one issue: Vol. I, No. 2 (1972?) (26) SEE ALSO: Newspapers-American Statesman N2405 and Periodicals P2400

AF N3400 NURSERY SCHOOLS – DAY CARE

All Austin Nursery School (4) *Austin's first integrated nursery school* Austin Community Nursery: *clippings, information about the history of the school* (5)

	Child, Inc. <i>(includes HOC Day Care Centers)</i> (6) Greater Mt. Zion Nursery(9)
AF O1010	OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES-AUSTIN General (1) P T Boards and Commissions Appointed by the City Council SEE: African American Commission (4) T
AF O1200	OLD AGE Conley-Guerrero Senior Activity Center (50) T
AF P1100	PARENT – TEACHER ASSOCIATION Blackshear (18) T Kealing Jr. High- program (8) P T
AF P1200	 PARKS Downs Mabson SEE: Park 3 Rec under Chalberg (p. 70) SEE: Downs Field Oral History Project Collection Eastwoods (9) P T Emancipation Park (69) T Givens (12) P T Hidden Valley (13) P T Kealing (51) P Lott (49) P Olive St. Playground (18) T Robinson Hill Park (72) T Rosewood (23) P T Tot Lots (26) T
AF P1400	PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT, AUSTIN Doris Miller Auditorium (27) P T Rosewood Center (10) Rosewood-Zaragoza: photos only (14) P
AF P3000	PFLUGERVILLE, TRAVIS COUNTY General P T St. Mary's Baptist Church (3) P
AF P3500	PHOTOGRAPHERS AND PHOTOGRAPHY Ankenman, Nicholas (1) P T Chapman (65) P
AF P5100	POLICE DEPARTMENT General P T Austin Police Association (1) T
AF P5300	Community Relations Task Force (14) T POLITICAL PARTIES Black Austin Democrats (18) T African American Resource Guide 45

Black Republican Council of Texas (10) T Republican Party **(**20) P T

- AF P5410POLITICS AND GOVERNMENT AUSTIN
Martha Williams "Knowledge of the law in Texas: socioeconomic and ethnic differences"
(excerpted from Law & Society Review, Fall 1972)
- AF P7750 PROTESTS, DEMONSTRATIONS, ETC. Freedom Now (10) T

AF P8200 PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Bonds–SEE: Bonds B4738 Curriculum (65) T Desegregation Communication Center (77) T Discipline (21) T Dress Code (22) T Educationally Redesigned Low SES School (50) T History (4) T Libraries (44) T

AF P8300 PUBLIC SCHOOLS – ELEMENTARY

Blackshear (originally Gregory Town School)(7) P T Campbell (13) P T Clarksville (72) P East Austin (74) P Oak Springs (32) P T Rosewood(42) P T Sims (45) P T St. Johns (44) P T West Austin School (80) T Wheatville (62) P

AF P8620 PUBLIC SCHOOLS – HIGH SCHOOLS – ANDERSON

General Undated and up to 1949; 1950-1959; 1960-1969; 1970-1979; 1980-1989 P T Organizations (2) T Reunions (1) T

AF P8800 PUBLIC SCHOOLS – JUNIOR HIGH

Kealing (5) P T

AF P9460 PUBLIC WELFARE – SOCIETIES, ETC.

Central East Austin Community Organization, Inc. (CEACO) (29) P T Rosewood Clinic/Community United Front (6) P T We the People (16) T Welfare Rights Organization (17) T West Side Community House (18) T [A 1913 brochure references the Austin Home for Aged Women and African American Resource Guide Contributions from Colored citizens]

AF R0300 RADIO General (1) P T SEE: RnB 96.3 KAZI, 88.7 (27) T **AF S0300 SALOONS** Victory Grill (75) T SEE ALSO: M9320 AF R6600 **RURAL SCHOOLS** General T Travis County Rosenwald Schools (28) T **AF S1700 SEGREGATION** General T&P Action for Neighborhood Schools (16) T Advanced Planning Committee (3) T Austin Alliance for a Smooth Transition (15) T Austin Anti-Busing League (4) T Austin Citizens Organization (5) T Campus Interracial Committee (15a) Citizens Advisory Committee on School Desegregation (6) T Concerned Citizens Committee (7) T Concerned Citizens for Equal Education (8) T Concerned Parents for Equal Education (9) T East Austin Alternative School (10) T East Austin Citizens Committee (11) T East Austin Citizens for Equal Education (12) T Public Schools (by years) (2) T Tri-Ethnic Committee (14) T Tri-Ethnic Community Council (13) T University of Texas (1) T **AF S2700 SLAVERY** The WPA interviews with enslaved people have been re-copied and bound into a book (A 301.4493 SL) for easier access by the public. **AF S3100** SOCIAL LIFE AND CUSTOMS U.S. Work Progress Administration. Folk festivals, pageants, celebrations, Travis County District 9, Austin, 1939; pp.25-26 AF S4300 **SPORTS** Basketball (45) P T Boxing (4) T Football (44) P T Track & Field (16) P - Clyde Littlefield Texas Relays African American Resource Guide

AF \$6000 SUBDIVISIONS Blackland (114) T Colony Park (166) Pleasant Hill (38) P T -Contains essay and photos about Pleasant Hill, a Black Community in East Austin, 1870-1872 Robertson Hill (86) T SUBDIVISIONS - CLARKSVILLE AF S6040 General, by year P T Two essays, tape transcript and early sanitary survey of the area AF S6090 SUBDIVISIONS – EAST AUSTIN General P T Greater East Austin Development Committee (1) T Housing and Development/Gentrification (2) T Pleasant Hill (3) T, photos in S6000 (38) AF S6285 SUBDIVISIONS – ST. JOHN'S AF T1200 **TEXAS – BLIND, DEAF AND ORPHAN SCHOOL** AF T4000 **TEXAS NATIONAL GUARD** Information on the First Colored Battalion of the Texas Volunteer Guard. AF T6500 THEATER Afro-American Players (2) P T AF T7850 **TRANSPORTATION** "Our Conduct on the Bus" Broadside, dated September 27, 1952 -Original in oversized collection in Archive Room, qAR Box 3/63 **AF U0600 UNDERTAKERS & UNDERTAKING** King – Tears Mortuary, Inc. clippings (4) P T Fuller-Sheffield Funeral Service, Inc. (2) T AF U3515 **UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS- COLLEGES AND DEPARTMENTS** Center for African and African American Studies (11) T **AF U3590 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS- EX-STUDENTS** Black Alumni Reunion (1) T **AF U4700 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS- STUDENTS** Black Student Alliance (9) T URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT AND PROGRAM AF U5000 Anderson Hill Community Development Corporation (23) T Appraisal Associates of Austin: Association (13) T African American Resource Guide

Austin Authority (11) T Blackshear Neighborhood Development Project (3) T Blackshear Urban Renewal Project (4) T Block 21 (19) T Brackenridge Urban Renewal Project (5) T Conservation Department H4500 (17) (9) T Downtown Development (DMO)/Downtown Austin Alliance (12) T East Riverside Corridor (21) T Glen Oaks Urban Renewal Project (6) T Guadalupe Association for an Improved Neighborhood/Guadalupe Area Neighborhood Hog Hill (7) T Kealing Urban Renewal Project (8) T Rhizome Collective (20) T Saltillo District (22) T St. John's Neighborhood Development Project SEE ALSO: Neighborhood Housing and Winn Urban Renewal Project (10) T

AF V2000 VISITING MEN AND WOMEN

Collins, Marva (148) T Gordon, J. (Black Billy Sunday) (218) T Griffin, J.L. (Sin Killer Griffin) (219) T Johnson, Jack (220) T Jones, Matilda Sissieretta Joyner (Black Pattie) (217) T King, Martin Luther, Jr. (211) T Obama, Barack (209) T Owens, Jesse (175) P Robinson, Jackie—SEE: H4800 (General) Sekou, Sundiata (202) T Washington, Booker T. (189) T **See AF binder**

AF W5000 WOMEN

Miss East Austin Pageant—SEE: African Americans A1300 (17)

AF W5700 WORLD WAR II

Photos: "Negro War Recreation Council, 1-6-1944," PICA 26159 "Negro War Recreation Council, 1-6-1944," PICA 26160

AF Y0600 YOUTH

Austin Eastside Story (42) T Central City Entertainment Center—SEE: Millennium Youth Entertainment Complex (48)

AUSTIN FILES – HOUSE/BUILDING: TEXT AND PHOTOGRAPHS

The Austin Files – House/Building contains clippings, reports, and ephemera related to structures in Austin and Travis County. Arranged by street address.

Address	Description
522 East 6 th Street	E. H. Carrington Store
811 East 11 th Street	Alexander Yerwood House [now demolished]
912 East 11 th Street	Dedrick-Hamilton House [now African American Cultural and Heritage Facility
1115 East 12 th Street	Connelly-Yerwood House
1501 East 12 th Street	Southgate-Lewis House
810 East 13 th Street	Limerick-Frazier House
1165 Angelina Street	George Washington Carver Museum & Cultural Center
2300 Rosewood Street	Bertram-Huppertz house [now Rosewood Recreation Center] Location not found in Library Catalog; Photographs and some information from city directories
1191 Navasota St.	The John S. and Drucie R. Chase Building

AUSTIN FILES – BIOGRAPHY

The Austin Files -- Biography contain clippings and ephemera about Austin and Travis County residents who have contributed to the community. In addition to vertical file material, references are made here to the following three books in the AHC collection:

Brewer	Brewer, John Mason (A/325.26/Br) An Historical Outline of the Negro in Travis County
Fuller	Fuller, Maud A. B. (A/920/Fu) Historical Booklet of Religious, Business, Professional Men and Women
Shackles	Shackles, Chrystine I. (Sellers) (A/378.764/Sh) Reminiscences of Huston-Tillotson College

Information about people buried in cemeteries operated by the City of Austin may be found in an index produced by the Public Works and Transportation Department. The quarterly cumulative index includes Oakwood and its African American grounds; Mt. Calvary, Evergreen, Bethany, etc. These indexes are available on microfiche in the Austin History Center Reading Room.

Individual	Information Type
Adams, Bert	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Adams, Edward B.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Adams, Mary Louise	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Agard, Isaac	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Ake, Elnora Mays	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Akins, Charles (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Akins, Elmer	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Alexander, Cynthia	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Alexander, Daniel (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Alexander, Gilmore William	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Alexander, Hattie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Alexander, John W.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Alexander, Josephine Ford Fuller (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Fuller, p. 19
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY The AHC has several of Ms. Anderson's awards in Artifacts Box 145. The Ada Collins and Marcellus J. "Andy" Anderson papers, 1923-2003" and the "Ada Anderson Oral History Collection, 1992, 1996" are housed at the Briscoe Center for American History at the University of Texas at Austin.
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Family owned and donated the current building used as Rosewood Center house.
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 25, 49-50
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Bowman, Catherine (Davis)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Bowser, Erbie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Bradford, Sylvester, M.D. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Branch, H. Theodore	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 27
Branch, Mary E.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 22-25, 49, 61, 64, 73
Brewer, John Mason (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 75, 85 Barns (A/810.8/B267), p. 91 Byrd (A/398.2/BrYb) Afro-American Texans A/325.764/Te J. Mason Brewer, Negro Folklorist A/398.2 BRYB
Brewer, June Harden (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brewington, Donald Eugene	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brieger, Ben	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brooks, Denise	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brooks, Stella (Brewer)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, John Mason
Brown, Art (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brown, Celestine Eunice (Madison)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brown, Clara Jackson	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, pp. 24, 26
Brown, Cliff	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brown, Dorothea (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brown, Earl	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brown, Lillie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brown, Rubye Golsby	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Brown, William	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 3

Brownlee, Fred L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 4
Bullock, Henry Allen	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Bunton, Daisy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Burleson, Brazoria, -1904	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Butler, John Sibley	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Byrd, Lisa	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Cain, Charles Clifton, Jr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Caldwell family (Caldwell, Fannie Mae) (2) Dorothy (Caldwell) Ates (3) Betty (Caldwell) Dixon (4) Sheila Carr	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Calhoun, Theodore C. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Campbell, Cora Belle	Fuller, p. 59, 66
Campbell, Earl Christian (P)	AF—UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS – STUDENTS U4700 (13)
Campbell, Lee Lewis, 1866-1927 (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Carrington, Albert H., &, E. H1917	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Carrington, Emma (Smith)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Carrington, Edward H.
Carrington, Frank	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Carrington, Edward H.
Carrington, Lavinia (Whiteside)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Carrington, Edward H.
Carthen, Allen	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Chambers, Billie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Chambers, Marie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Chase, John S.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Christian, Urissa V.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Clarke, Clementine	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Clarke, Johnny	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Cole, Sheryl	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Collins, Walter Gabriel	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Conally, Charles James	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Corley, George M. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Crafton, Elizabeth (Anderson)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Anderson, Laurine Cecil
Craig, Algerene (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Creay, John C.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 63
Daniel, W.A.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 20
Davage, Matthew Simpson	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 67-68
Davis, L.D.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Davis, Silas L. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 54
Davis, Susie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Davis, Willie Ray (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Delco, Exalton, Jr. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Delco, Wilhelmina (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Delco, Exalton, Jr.
Dewitty, Arthur B., 1910-1968 (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Oral History Tape 101, Emma Long
Dewitty, Virgie C.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Dewitty, Arthur C.
Dixon, Freddie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Dodson, Ray, 1866-	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Doggett, Renette (Hodges)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 14-15
Dorham, Kenny, 1924-1972	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Downs, Karl Everett, 1912-1948	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 49, 55, 61, 72-74
Downs, Marion (Jackson)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Downs, Karl Everett
Drane, Arizona	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Durden, George F.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 20
Durden, Mattie Ella (Holman)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 56;Shackles, p. 20
Durst, Lavada ("Dr. Hepcat") (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Earvin, Larry	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Echols, Mabel (Hodges)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 14
Echols, T. B.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 77
Edwards, Matthew (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 77
Evans, Anna L 1866-1917	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Evans, Roxanne J.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Fontaine, Dora Lee (Dunn)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fontaine family
Fontaine, George, 1867-1938	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fontaine family
Fontaine, Israel Jacob, 1910-2003 (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fontaine family, Tape 61

Fontaine, Jacob, 1808-1898	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fontaine family
Fontaine, Lambuth Jacob	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fontaine family
Fontaine, Susie (Shelby), 1872-1971	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fontaine family
Fontaine Family	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Oral History Tape 61
Fowler, Frank	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Fowler, Jeffra	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Foster, Alice	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 75
Foster, Lady B.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Frazier, John W.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 51
Frazier, Lucile E.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Freeman, James Dillett	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 37-38
Freeman, Mary (Stephenson)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Tape 21B & 22A
Fuller, Maud A. B.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 73
Fuller, William Handy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 74; Fuller, p. 2
Hammond, V.T.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Harrison, Clifton	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Higginbotham-Brooks, Renee	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Hutchinson, Leon Otelia	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Galloway, Ray Dell	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Garland, Elizabeth M. Evans	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 3
Garrett, Felix III	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Garrett, Frank	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Gibbons, Rev. J.T.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Giles Family	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY An account of barbecue for former enslaved people and about Jack Black, an enslaved person
Givens, Everett H., 1888-1962	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 60; Oral History Tape 101, Emma Long; Oral History Tape 102, Taylor Glass
Givens, Vera	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Givens, Williametta	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Givens, Everett H.
Grandberry, Grady	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 77
Grannum, Stanley E., 1891-	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, pp. 4, 48
Gregg, Ulysses S.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Green, Roy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Griffin, Lois	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Griffin, Marvin C.
Griffin, Bevis "Bev"	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Griffin, Marvin C. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Griffin, Napoleon Glynn	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Guilmynott, James Abijaih	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Hammon, Melvin "Doc"	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 32

Handcox, Berl L. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Handcox, Ruby L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Handcox, Berl L.
Hargis, John W. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Harrison, Janie P.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Hart, Bernice	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Hart, Pamela	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Hawes, Doxie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 16
Henderson, L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Herbert, Myrtle D. (Patch)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 32
Hills, Lula R.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Hodges, J.T.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 4
Holland, W. Luther	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 27 AF-PUBLIC WELFARE [P9460 (18) West Side Community House
Holloway, Mildred Coleman	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Holmes, John	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Houston, Ora Elliot	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Hubbell, Henry L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 3
Huppertz family	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY lived in Rosewood Center house
Hurdle, Isaiah Q.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 52; A/929.20973/A, pp. 3-7
Hurdle family	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY A/929.20973/A

Jackson, Lorenzo Dwayne "D- Madness", Jr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Jackson, Esther Rowena	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Jackson, Larry	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
James, Anaias	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
James, Daniel, III (Lieutenant General)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
James, Lela	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 37
Johnson, Leora (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 21
Jones, Azalee Kizine	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Jones, Emma	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Jones, Jimmie Lee	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Jones, Mrs. George F. (Sadie)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 75
Jones, William H., -1968 (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 25, 34, 61
Jordan, Barbara	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY SEE ALSO: AR.2001.002, Villager Collection
Joyce, Benjamin L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Kavanaugh, Cora A. (Wells)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 57
Kealing, Hubert T.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Kearney, Beverly	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Kinchion, Jonathan, -1962	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

King, Alice (Woodson) Taylor	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY King family AF-UNDERTAKERS & UNDERTAKING U0600(4)
King, John Quill Taylor (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY King family Shackles, pp. 110-111
King, Marcet Alice Hines	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY King Family
Lamkin, Catherine	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Langdon, Eland Hearvy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Larry, Jerald Henry	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lawson, Cleo Hortense (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lee, Helen Nellie Glasco	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lee, Leonard	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lee, Mary (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lee, Milton B.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Leonard, Mae	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lewis, Marvin Ernest	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lewis, Willie C.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lott, Ira	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lott, Jerome C.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 66
Lott, Virgil C., 1924-1968	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Loud, I. B.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 19
Loud, Marie (Moore)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAHPY Shackles, p. 19
Lovinggood, Reuben Shannon, -1916 (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 72

Lowe, Daisy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Lyons, Edward Carrington	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Carrington, Edward H.
Lyons, Eva (Carrington)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Carrington, Edward H.
Lyons, Lewis (Louis) D.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY <i>Carrington, Edward H.</i> SEE ALSO: <i>HB-6^{th,} St. East, 522</i>
McDade, Jessie Lee (Bryant)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 84
McDaniels, Myra	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
McDonald, Frank	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
McDonald, Gabrielle Kirk	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
McDonald, Michael	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
McDonald, Rev. Richard	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
McDonald, Susie Adams Black	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
McKee, Evelyn	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
McMillan, Joseph Turner, Jr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Mabson, George, Lucy Charlene (Grant)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 85
Mabson, William R.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Malik, Brenda Gooden	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY AR.2008.012
Marshall, Samuel C.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 61; Fuller, p. 84
Mason, Sam Meredith	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
May, Ben, -1975 (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Oral HistoryTape 21 B & 22 A

May, Dan Ivory	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
May, Lenora Stephenson	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Oral HistoryTape 0021 B & 0022 A
Means, Bertha (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Mercer, (Miss) G.E .M.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 22
Mercer, Isaiah	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Miles, Charles (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Miller, Dorie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Miller, Ernie Mae (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Mokone-Matabane, Sebiletso	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Moore, Cecil L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 62
Moore, Helena D., -1867	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Morrow, Mary Owens, 1865-	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Murchison, Mahala	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Murphy, Harriet (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Nesby, Ira	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Nobles, Henry	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Nobles, Milton	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Norman, Glaucus P.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Norman, Granville Webster	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
North, Ethel	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Nunn, Willie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Oliphant, Rosalind M.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Oliver, Bobbie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Ott, Mark (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Ovebo, Dorothy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Overton, Volma (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	SEE ALSO: <i>AR.2012.007</i>
Overton, Warnetta Hill (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	SEE ALSO: AR.2012.007
Owens, Laurence	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Owens, Ray Anthony	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Parker, Joseph Caiaphas, Jr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Parks, Arthur	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Parsons, Phebe B., -1923	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	Shackles, pp. 4, 17, 18
	AF-HUSTON-TILLOTSON H4800
Passon, Wesley Henry, -1933	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	Brewer, p. 28
Patterson, Anita	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	Fuller, p. 78
Patterson, Alvin	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Pease, Ella Mae	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Perry, Ervin Sewell, -1970 (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Petit, Archile Eugenio	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Phillips, Della J.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Pickens, Daisy Merriweather	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Pinkston, Tom Sylvester	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
······	Oral HistoryTape 0020 A
Plummer, Tom Sylvester	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Porter, Ruth	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	Shackles, p. 19
Prescott, Eunice Lyons	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	Carrington, Edward H.
Prosser, Inez	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	Shackles, p. 19

Purcell, R. G., 1854-	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 28
Ray, C. D.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Ray, Elizabeth	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Ray, Reuben	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Reeves, Henry "Doc" (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Rhambo, Perry C., -1875	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 76
Rice, Friendly Rudolph (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 41; Fuller, p. 28
Roberts, Edward L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 65
Roberts, Velma	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Robinson family	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Robinson, Gertie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Rowe, Robert L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Sampson, Theona	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 28
Seabrook, John Jarvis, 1899-1975	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 80-81
Seabrook, Opal (McDonald)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 81
Shaw, A. B.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Shaw, Robert (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Oral HistoryTape 196A; Wilson, (A/784.49764/Wi), pp. 44-45
Sheffield, Lloyd	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 22
Simond, Ada (DeBlanc) Askey (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 77
Smith-Fuller, Maud Anna Berry	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
[AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 13
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 61-62 AF-SEGREGATION S1700(1) Afro-American Texans (A/325.764/Te)
AF—UNDERTAKERS & UNDERTAKING U0600(4)
AF—UNDERTAKERS & UNDERTAKING U0600(4)
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 71
± muvi, p. / 1
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Tipton-Martin, Toni	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Tillotson, George Jeffery	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 1
Tisdale, (Mrs.) E.L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 65
Tolbert, Nancy Mays	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Toliver, Dale	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Tucker, Geraldine J.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Tucker, Willie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Tuhabonye, Gilbert	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Turner, Dorothy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY AR.2004.037
Turner, Jimmy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Urdy, Charles	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Valentine, Joe	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Vance, Boyd	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Van Dyke, (Mrs.) E.M.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 18
Vernon, James	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Vincent, Dr. Gregory	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Waddell, William	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wade, Eddy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wade, Melvin	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Walker, Billy Joe (1936-)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Walker, Chester A.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Walker, Frank S. II	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Walker, Sheila	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Walker, Stella	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Walls, Tony Von (Master Blaster)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Walls, (Mrs.)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 18
Ward, Eddie James	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Ward, Nolan F.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Ware, Dr. Browningworth	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Ware, John L.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Warfield, John	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Warfields, Catherine	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Warren, J.W.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 37
Warren, Raba Odell	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Washington, Clarence	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Washington, J. H.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Fuller, p. 48
Washington, Jane	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Washington, Seymour, -1976
Washington, Seymour, -1976 (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY "The Walking Blacksmith," Clarksville resident
Washington, Thomas Pratt	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Account of enslaved people on his plantation & a list naming the enslaved people
Wattley, James	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wells, Selma (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wells, Willie (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
White, Barbara W.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
White, Lavelle	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
White, Louie W.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

White, Mattie B.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	Brewer, p. 25
White, Rosie P.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
	Fuller, p. 21
White, Sidney Jr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
White, Thomas J. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
White, Ward	Brewer, p. 24 AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Whitley, John	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Barbara	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Camilla Polk (1917-2006)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Clara	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Clarence	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, David A.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Emery K.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Erma Miller	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Fannie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Flo	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, George	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, James	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, James Dillworth, Jr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Matilda	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Michael	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Nat	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Ransom	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Williams, Sarah
Williams, Reginald Ray (1964-2008)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Ron	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Roosevelt Thomas	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Williams, Ruby	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Thea	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Thelma "Grandma Wisdom"	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Van Wilford, Sr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Williams, Winston	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wilson, Juanita (Van Dyke)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wilson, Theodore (1912-)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wingate, Rosalee Martin	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Winston, Mary Frances (Coleman)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Woodson, Carter G.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, pp. 28-29
Wright, George C.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Woodson, Leslie	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Woodward, D.R.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wooley, Tempie Marie (1951-2008)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wormley, Leroy J., Jr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wormley, Robert Leon (1927-2010)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wright, Lewis L., III	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wright, Margaret (Pearson)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wroe, Sallie (Burdette)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wyatt, Julian R. (Mrs.)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wyatt, Tommy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Wydermyer, Loyal	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Yerwood, Amy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 16
Yerwood, Connie R. (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY SEE ALSO: $HB-12^{TH}$ St., East, 1115
Yerwood, Henry	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Shackles, p. 16; HB-11 th . E 811
Young, Judy	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY

Young, Morris (-1979)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Young, Ulysses S., 1898- (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 70
Youngblood, Alvin Lee Sr.	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Youngblood, Arlene	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Youngblood, Stella	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY
Youngblood, Theodore Roosevelt (P)	AUSTIN FILES—BIOGRAPHY Brewer, p. 58

ARTIFACTS

The Artifacts Collection includes objects of historical value housed within archival collections.

Archival Collection	Item Description	Location
AR.2004.037	Campaign Button	Box 115/001
Black Citizens Task Force	"Reagan Got Him In, Jesse Got Him	
Records	Out" (Eric Mitchell), circa 1980s	
AR.2004.037	Campaign Button	Box 115/002
Black Citizens Task Force	"Jesse Jackson for President" c.1984	
Records		
AR.2004.037	Sashes	Box 115/003
Black Citizens Task Force	"Black Citizens' Task Force-	
Records	Continuous Struggle"	
AR.2004.037	T-Shirt	Box 115/004
Black Citizens Task Force	"Black Citizens' Task Force-	
Records	Continuous Struggle"	
AR.1993.005	Fan	Box 001/002
Babcock and Edmondson Family	King Tears Mortuary	
Papers		
AR.V.009	Fan	Box 107/025
Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office.	Emancipation Celebration Organization	
Ron Mullen Records	Juneteenth, "A Texas Jubilee"	
AR.1997.004	Pin, lapel	Box 100/057
Camacho Family Papers	Emancipation Celebration Organization	
	Travis County (Juneteenth), 1904	
AR.1997.004	Pin, lapel	Box 100/091
Camacho Family Papers	Emancipation Celebration Organization	
	Black and white image of Barbara	
	Jordan	
AR.2005.007	T-shirt	Box 112/001

Tapestry Dance Company Records	George Washington Carver Museum and Cultural Center Smile T-shirt, yellow	
Ms. Anderson's collection is	Ada Anderson Awards	Box 145/001-
housed at the Briscoe Center for		004
American History		

GENERAL COLLECTION

The General Collection contains books, reports, pamphlets, and statistical compilations. Titles are arranged in call number order.

Call Number	Title	Date
A 016.9780049 GL	Glasrud, Bruce A. African Americans in the West: A Bibliography of Secondary Sources	1998
A 027.82 BO	Bowman, Dorothy Davis <i>Case Study of the Office of the School Library Supervisor in the Public</i> <i>Schools of Austin, Texas.</i> [Anderson High: pp. 14, 16, 114, 124, 162 (budget) Kealing Jr. High: p. 114]	1963
A 027.82 HO	Holden, Opal <i>The History of Library Service in Austin Public Schools</i> [Briefly mentions library service in public schools for Black students. Statistics for individual schools are on pages 71-72]	
A 070.5208996 PR	Pryor, La Rita Booth The African-American Writer's Survival Handbook: How and Where to Get Published.	1990
A 267.186133 SA	St. John Regular Missionary Baptist Association St. John Regular Missionary Baptist Association: Centennial Year, 1867-1967.	1967
A 269.209764 LO	Long, Walter <i>Revival in River City</i> [See pages 8-10]	
А 282.764 НО	Holy Cross: One Hundred Years in Texas, 1874-1974. [See page 13 referring to the Black Holy Cross Church]	1974
A 282.76431HO	Holy Cross Catholic Church Dedication. [Good photographs]	1979

A 283.764 BR	Brown, Lawrence L. <i>The Episcopal Church in Texas, 1838-1874.</i> [See pages 134-137]	1963
A 286. AU	Ebenezer (Third) Baptist Church, 1875-1957 (Austin, TX)	
A 286. AU	First Baptist Church 1847-1970 [See page 8]	1970
A 286. CO	Coleman, Adrian W. "Upon This Rock" A History of the Walnut Creek Baptist Church. [See pages 9-10, 13-14, 15]	1952
A 286. MO	Moore, Robert "Buddy". <i>Filled with the Spirit: Cottonwood Baptist Church, 1875-1997.</i>	1997
A 286. WE	West, Joe A Century of Christianity in a Christ Centered Church. [See pages 7-9]	1956
A 286. ZI	Zion Hill Missionary Baptist Church 37 th Church Anniversary Observance, 1985	1985
A 286.109764 CI	City-Wide Youth Chorus Annual Crusade Musicale and Coronation	1967, 1974
A 286.109764 NA	Tenth Annual National Supervisors and Youth Regional Conference of the National Baptist Convention of America.	1979
A 286.1097643 FO	Burd, Gene Jacob Fontaine.	1981
A 286.176431 BR	Brooks, Mrs. V.L. History of the First Baptist Church. [See page 12]	1923
A 286.176431 FI	First Baptist Church Mortgage Burning Journal,	1985
A 286.176431 LO	Long, Walter "Let Us Throw in the Sickle": A Brief History of Austin Baptists. [See pages pp. 25-28, 67-70]	1976
A 286.176431 MO	Mount Olive Baptist Church Ninety Seven Years of Heritage, 1889-1986	

A 286.176431 SA	Sapp, James M. A Persistent People: The One Hundred Twenty-Fifth Anniversary of Austin Baptists.	1982
A 286.6764 BO	Boren, Carter E. Religion on the Texas Frontier. [See pages 204, 231, 252, and 332]	1968
A 286.776431 RI	Rising Star Missionary Baptist Church Sixtieth Church Anniversary, 1928-1988	
A 286.776431 RI	Rising Star Missionary Baptist Church 65 th Church Anniversary, 1928- 1993	
A 287. AB	Abington, C. W. The Historical and Biographical Souvenir and Program of the 25 th Anniversary of Metropolitan A. M. E. Church, Austin, Texas, 1882- 1907	
A 286.176431 GR	Greater Swenson Grove Baptist Church Greater Swenson Grove Baptist Church 1988 souvenir book.	1989
А 287.6764 НО	Holy Cross Catholic Church Holy Cross Catholic Church 75 th Anniversary, 1936-2011.	2011
A 287.6764 WE	Wesley United Methodist Church We Welcome You! : Wesley United Methodist Church, 61 st Annual Woman's Day, 'Extraordinary Women of Faith," May 17-19, 2013.	2013
A 301.4493 SL	<i>Slave Narratives.</i> 1937 [Transcripts of the interviews conducted by W. P. A. worker Alfred E. Menn have been copied and bound as a book]	
A 301.45062 AU	Austin Area Urban League, Inc.	1979
A 301.45172 CO	Connell, Earl M. <i>The Mexican Population of Austin, Texas.</i> [Chapter 1, "Geographical Location," mentions the location of the "Negro" population including grid maps of the city showing Negro dwellings.]	1925
A 301.54 MO	Morton Hoffman and Company Housing Market Analysis, City of Austin, 1965-1985. [Prepared as part of the Community Renewal Program]	

А	Hazard, William	1966
303.38 HA	The Climate for Renewal in Austin, Texas.	
A 305.409764 TE	Texas Women: Their Histories, Their Lives.	2015
A 305.48896 DO	Douglass Club. Yearbook: Douglass Club, Austin, Texas. 1955-1957, 1961-1963.	
A 305.4889607 WI	Winegarten, RutheBlack Texas Women: A Source Book.[Writes about several Black Austin women]	1996
A 305.4896073 WI	Winegarten, Ruthe Black Texas Women. [Topics about African American people and organizations in Austin]	1995
A 305.4896073 WI	Winegarten, Ruthe Brave Black Women: From Slavery to the Space Shuttle. [Black Austinites included]	1997
A 305.5609764 IN	Willett, Donald and Curley, Stephen Invisible Texans: Women and Minorities in Texas History	
A 305.8 AUH882A	 Austin. Human Relations Commission. Annual Report [AHC has 1967-68, 1969, 1971-72, 1973, 1974, 1975-76, 1976-77] Human Relations Commission (Austin, TX) Annual Report, 1969 [This report focuses on complaints of racial discrimination in housing, education, employment and public accommodations. See pages 17 and 18.] 	
A 305.8 CO	<i>Commitment to Racial Reconciliation.</i> [Includes preamble, history, and key principles of the committee on Racial Reconciliation]	1998
A 305.8009764 BE	Behnken, Brian, D. Fighting their own battles: Mexican Americans, African Americans, and the struggle for civil rights in Texas.	2011
A 305.8009764 FO AA	Foley, Neil <i>The White Scourge</i> . [Discussions on Travis County Black farmers]	1997
A 305.8097643 JA	Jackson, Robena Estelle East Austin: A Socio-Historical View of a Segregated Community.	1979

African American Resource Guide

A 304.80976431 PO	University of Texas Publication, Population Mobility in Austin: 1929-1931,	1941
A 305.896073 AF	Frazier, John W. The African Diaspora in the U.S. and Canada at the dawn of the 21st century.	2009
A 305.896073 AU	Austin Area Urban League, Inc. 1 St Annual Report 1977-78	
A 305.896073 HA	Glasrud, Bruce and Cary D. Wintz The Harlem Renaissance in the American West :the new Negro's Western Experience,	2012
A 305.896073 J121	Jack and Jill of America Jack and Jill of America Inc, 2010 Beautillion,	2010
A 305.896073 MC	McDonald, Jason J. Racial dynamics in early twentieth-century Austin, Texas,	2012
A 305.896073 WI	Williams, Winston G. Now That I've Told You All That, Would You? Marry a Man Like Me Or At Least Give Me a Second Date.	2005
A 305.896075 LO	Lomax, Alan The Rainbow Sign.	1959
A 305.8960764 AU	African American Quality of Life Final Report: Addressing Community Needs Together. April	2008
A 305.8960764 AUA2582M	Austin (Tex.) African American Resource Advisory Commission. [First meeting held August 2, 2006]	
A 305.9066409 SE	Sears, James T. Rebels, Rubyfruit, and Rhinestones: Queering Space in the Stonewall South.	2001
A 307.3362 EA	Citizen's Planning Committee East Austin Committee Forum,	1982
A 307.3362 MO	Moats, Robin Aldridge Place: A Case Study in Neighborhood Conservation Planning,	1982
A 307.3416 CR	New Visions of East Austin: Central East Austin Master Plan.	1999

A 307.76 AU	Austin, Texas. Community Development Block Grant Program. Grantee Performance Report 1975-1977	
A 307.76 CL	Austin, Tex.: Clarksville Community Development Corporation. Clarksville/Blackshear Low Income Rental Housing: A Proposal for Ninth Year CDBG Fund.	1983.
A 307.76 RO	Robertson Hill Neighborhood Organization. Robertson Hill Redevelopment Plan.	1981
A 307.7609764 MA	McCarver, James William The Blackland Miracle: An Analysis Of The Development Of Power In An East Austin Neighborhood From 1982 To 1994.	1995
A 309.176411 HU	Hulfachor, Michael Report on the Development of Young People in East Austin, July	1973
A 309.262 AU	Austin Community Development Program Task Force Community Development Statement for the City of Austin, Texas: Date, April 5, 1973.	1973
A 309.262 AU	Austin. Community Development Office. <i>City of Austin Community Development Block Grant Application and Plan</i> : February. [Also on microfiche]	1975.
A 309.262 AU	Austin, Texas. City Planning Commission.Application for 1976 HCD Entitlement: Draft	
A 309.262 AUH884C	Austin, Texas. Community Development Office. Community Development Block Grant Application: 1978-1981.	1978
A 309.262 AUUR1B	Austin, Texas. Urban Renewal Agency. Brackenridge Project Urban Renewal Plan, Tex. R-94 urban renewal plan. June 30, 1967	
A 309.262 AUUR1U	[Austin, Texas. Urban Renewal Agency] Urban Renewal Plan Blackshear Area. Austin, Texas. Dec. 9, 1969	
A 317.64 TE	<i>Texas Almanac</i> [1857:Statistics of Negroes, Horses, & Cattle from 1850-1856 (pp. 69-72);1858:African slavery (pp. 132-133);1859:Census for 1858 (pp. 208-211) lists number of enslaved people & number of free\ Colored persons: p. 211 also gives census of principal	

	cities and towns; 1860: Statistics for counties (pp. 204-207) Recapitulation of ad valorem & poll tax verified for 1858 (p. 208) gives value of Negroes 1861: Statistics of counties (pp. 243-245)1862: Statistics of all counties (pp. 31-34)]	
A 317.641 GR	 Gracy, Alice Duggan, comp. <i>Travis County, Texas: the Five Schedules of the 1860 Federal Census</i> [Contains slave schedule Schedules include the following: Schedule 2Slave Inhabitants in Precinct 3 Schedule 3Persons who died during the year 1860 in the City of Austin [Information includes name of deceased, age, sex, race (white, black, mulatto), free or enslaved, married or widowed, place of birth, month died, profession, occupation, trade, cause of death, and number of days ill] 	
A 317.6431 AU	Austin, Texas. Planning Department.Statistical Abstract of Austin and Travis County.Black population by census tract 1970 & 1976 (p. 11)[This title began with the 1976 edition. Previous editions werecalled Basic Data about Austin and Travis County andcatalogued as A 317.6431 AuD4425B.]	1976 & 1978
A 317.6431 AUD4425B	Planning and Growth Management Department (Austin) Basic Data [Contains statistical information concerning population, housing, economic, education and public services in Austin and Travis County. Data are recorded according to ethnicity. Also includes maps that show census tracts by ethnicity.]	1955, 1958, 1962 (revised), 1965, 1967, 1969, 1972, 1974, 1980, 1987
A 317.6431 CA	Capital Area Planning Council Regional Atlas and Data Book. [Statistical data by county, including Travis, for example: Population in Travis County by Place, Race, and Spanish Origin Employment data by Race and Ethnic Group Public School Enrollment by County, Grade, Sex and Ethnicity Number of Housing Units in Structure Owner, and Renter Occupied for Total Black,Spanish for Cities Over 2500 Population: 1970]	1978

А	САРСО	1979
317.6431 CA	Regional Atlas & Data Book.	
A 317.6431 GR	Gronouski, John A. East Austin Survey: Educational Attainment, Job Skills, Employment Status and Job Opportunities.	1987
A 317.6431 MA	MacManus, Susan A A Demographic and Socioeconomic Analysis of City of Austin, 1970 & 1980.	1985
A 320.5309764 TE	Cullen, David O'Donald, ed The Texas Left: The radical roots of Lone Star liberalismCh. 8, Women's Movements/Feminist Politics; Ch. 9 African American Left.	2010
A 323.0973 SE	Reid, Debra Ann, 1960 Seeking inalienable rights: Texans and their quest for justice.	2009
A 323.0976431 OV25J	Jones, Carolyn <i>Volma: My Journey.</i> [Discusses the Civil Rights Movement in Austin]	1998
A 323.1196073 CO	Rice, Mitchell F., ed. Contemporary Public Policy Perspectives and Black Americans.	1984
A 323.4 LY	Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs Equal Opportunity in the United States.	1972
A 323.4092 F2294F	Farmer, James Lay Bare the Heart: an autobiography of the civil rights movement. [Chapter 5: Farmer reminisces about living in Austin (The house Farmer lived in from 1925 to about 1931 is located at 1604 New York Ave. His father taught at Samuel Huston College.]	1998
A 325.26 B758	Brewer, John Mason Negro Legislators of Texas, and Their Descendants.	1935
A 325.26 BA	Barr, Alwyn Black Texans.	1973
A 325.26 BR	Brewer, John Mason A Pictorial and Historical Souvenir of Negro Life in Austin, Texas.	1951
A 325.26 BR	Brewer, John Mason Negro Legislatures of Texas.	1970

А	Dorsett, Jesse	1981
325.26 DO	Blacks in Reconstruction Texas, 1865-1877.	
A 325.26 HI	Brewer, John Mason, editor A Historical Outline of the Negro in Travis County, August,	1940
A 326 WI	Williams, David A. Juneteenth: Unique Heritage.	1992
A 326.09764 BU	Bugbee, Lester Gladstone Slavery in Early Texas.	1899
A 326.09764 BU	Bugbee, Lester Gladstone Slavery in Early Texas, Part 2.	1898
A 328.73092 J761P	Patrick-Wexler, Diane Barbara Jordan: Lawmaker, Teacher, Political Leader.	1996
A 328.73092 J761R	Rogers, Mary Beth Barbara Jordan: American Hero.	1998
A 328.73092 J761T	Teutsch, Austin Barbara Jordan—The Biography.	1997
A 328.73092 J821J	Sherman, Max (Editor) Barbara Jordan: Speaking the Truth with Eloquent Thunder.	2007
A 328.730924 J761J	Jordan, Barbara and Shelby Hearon Barbara Jordan: A Self Portrait.	1979
A 328.730924 J762R	Roberts, Naurice Barbara Jordan: The Great Lady from Texas.	1984
A 328.764025 TE	Texas. Legislature. House of Representatives. Texas House of Representatives: A Pictorial Roster, 1846-1992.	1992
A 331.005104 AUP432E	City of Austin Personnel Department. Equal Employment Opportunity Program.	1974
A 331.88 AL	Allen, Ruth A. <i>Chapters in the History of Organized Labor in Texas.</i> [See pages 175-176]	1941
A 333.77 AUOF3E	Office of Land Development Strategy, Phase I. East Austin Economic Development Services, May	1985.

A 338.709764 BL	Black Registry of Austin Business	1971, 1972, 1976, 1978, 1983-84, 1986-87, 1991-92, 1996-1999, 2002-2008, and 2011- 2012.
А 342.764085 НА АА	Harrington, James C. Texas Bill of Rights: In the Mainstream of the Movement to Protect Individuals Rights.	1987
A 342.764087 LA	Campbell, Randolph B. Laws of Slavery in Texas.	2010
A 344.7640798 LA	Lavergne, Gary M. Before Brown: Heman Marion Sweatt, Thurgood Marshall, and the long road to justice.	2010
A 344.7643106 BL	Blackshear Residents' Organization. [Blackshear Residents' Organization, Clarice Carr, Gloria Aguilar, Carrie Moore, Arlene Brown, Sedonia Bryce, and Katharine Mathis. Plaintiffs vs. Housing Authority of the City of Austin Defendants: Complaint (Declaratory and Injunctive Relief).]	1970.
A 352.09764 AU76CE	Austin 1875 Census	
A 352.2 WH AA	White, Lou A Pictorial History of Black Policemen Who Have Served in the Austin Police Department, 1871-1982.	1983
A 352.73 A U	Annual Report: Recreation Department City of Austin, [Report contains recreational statistics by race]	1935.
A 352.75 AU	Housing Authority of the City of Austin Annual Reports Statistics on housing occupancy in Austin by race.	1938-39, 1948, 1950, 1953-1960, 1970, 1979, 1981-82,

		1982-83,
		1983, 1988
A 352.9411 AUH882P	Austin (Tex.) Human Relations Commission. [Procedures manual]	1981
A 352.9411 CU AA	Currie, Haver C. Civil Rights Movement Seriously Affecting Austin to Date.	1979
A 352.976431 AUD44250	Austin, Texas. Department of Planning. Draft: Overall Economic Development Plan, revised draft 3/14/79	
A 352.976431 AUD44250	Austin, Texas. Department of Planning. Draft: Overall Economic Development Plan, revised draft 3/14/79	
A 353.908 TE	Texas State Department of Education Biennial Report of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, 1881-82 [State Superintendent of Public Instruction's report on the condition of schools in Texas. Includes statistical data separated by race	1871, 1877-78, 1882-83, 1883-84, 1885-86, 1887, 1887-88, 1887-88, 1889-90, 1890, 1891-92, 1893-94, 1893-94, 1895-96, 1897-98, 1899-1900, 1901-02, 1902, 1916-18
A 361.8 AU	Austin. Model Cities Program Your Model Cities Directory of Services.	1972
A 361.8 DI	Directory of Community Services Austin and Travis County	1968-69, 1971, 1973, 1975, 1978
A 361.8 SN	Austin. A Snapshot of Our Community, Major Findings. [A community assessment of Austin and Travis County by race/ethnicity]	1995
A 361.8 SN	Austin. A Snap Shot of Our Community. [Entire report]	1995

A 361.976431 AU	Austin. Model Cities Program <i>City of Austin, Texas Application for Neighborhood Facility Grant:</i> Combined Parts I and II, June 29, 1972	
A 361.976431 SO	Tracor. Sociometric Research.Comprehensive Evaluation of the Community Action Program in Austin& Travis County, Texas.[AHC has volumes 1-4]	1969
A 362.5561097 CL	Clayson, William S. Freedom is not enough: the war on poverty and the civil rights movement in Texas.	2010
A 363.209764 CR	Crouch, Barry A. The Governor's Hounds: The Texas State Police, 1870-1873.	2011
A 363.5 AUUR1R	Austin (Tex). Urban Renewal. Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Austin Acknowledging the Rejection of Blackshear Plan No. 3.	1969.
A 363.5097643 UN	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban development Analysis of the Austin, Texas Housing Market Jan. 1, 1966; June 1, 1967; Aug. 1, 1969; Oct. 1, 1970	
A 363.51 AUH882H	Austin, Texas. Human Relations Commission. Housing Patterns Study: Segregation & Discrimination in Austin, Texas. [DRAFT]	May, 1979
A 363.51 SH	Shipman, Sally Stevens Ethnic Housing Patterns and School Desegregation, Austin, Texas.	1978
A 363.7509764 FL	Flatt, Dale L. Williamson Creek Cemetery, 700 Blk. Little TX Ln. Austin, TX 78745: A Site Study from 8/23/200[sic] thru 9/21/2001.	2002
A 364.36 CU	Currie, Haver C. Street Shadows and the Jail. [Discusses Austin Housing Authority]	1976
A 364.976431 AU	Austin. Model Cities Department. Evaluation Unit. Component Evaluation, Crime and Delinquency, Model Cities.	1972

A 366.1 FR	Freemasons. Texas. 70th Anniversary of M. W. St. Joseph Grand Lodge AF & AM of	1966
	Texas: Mt. Olive Grand Chapter, Order of Eastern Star; Order of Rainbow, junior society.	
A 366.10976 UZ	Uzzell, Robert L. Prince Hall Freemasonry in the Lone Star State: From Cuney to Curtis, 1875-2003.	2004
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District. Special Task Force Working Draft: Desegregation Plan.	1976
A 370.19342 AU	AISD. Office of Superintendent0 Executive Session on Desegregation Plan.	1976
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Detail Proposal to Parties on Shared Responsibilities for Educational Improvement in East Austin: Specification of the Superintendent's Proposal on Shared Responsibility of Apr. 28, 1978.	1978
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Tentative Desegregation Plan 2, Rev. ed., Dec. 14, 1979	
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Tentative Desegregation Plan 1 & 2. Nov. 29, 1979	
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Tentative Desegregation Plan 1. Rev., Dec. 6, 1979	
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Tentative Desegregation Plans, Nov. 26, 1979	
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Tentative Desegregation Plan 1 & 2, Dec. 6, 1979	
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Analysis of Desegregation Concerns: May, 1979	
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Plan A: Desegregation Plan.	1979
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Plan B: Desegregation Plan.	1979
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District Tentative Desegregation Plan 1: with Alternate Secondary Plans.	1979

A	Austin Independent School District	
370.19342 AU	Analysis of Desegregation Alternatives Requested by Parties Involved on Nov. 30, 1978	
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District ESAA Out-Of-Cycle Grant. Federal Aid to Education	1980
A 370.19342 Au	Austin Independent School District Report on the Status of Integration in Austin ISD.	1981
A 370.19342 AU	Austin Independent School District January 15, 1981 Report of the Austin Independent School District Concerning Desegregation.	1981
A 370.19342 DA	Davis, Will History of Desegregation Lawsuit in Austin: A Statement by Trustee Will Davis.	1979
A 370.19342 EG	Egerton, John School Desegregation: A Report Card from the South.	1976
A 370.19342 GA	Gaines, Margie L. Magnet Schools Assistance Program Final Technical Report: Fall	1986.
A 370.19342 KN	Knisely, Colette Rose The Influence of Federal, State, and Local Policies on School Desegregation in Austin, Texas ISD.	1978
A 370.19342 LE	League of Women Voters of Austin Austin, School Desegregation, 1954-1970	1970
A 370.19342 LU	Lucy Read Neighborhood Association. Presentation of Lucy Read Neighborhood Association to Board of Trustees Austin ISD and Tri-Ethnic Committee, July 30, 1976	1976
A 370.19342 MA	Mahler, David A Full Integration Minimum Busing, Neighborhood Schools, Neighborhood Integration Plan.	1977
A 370.19342 MA	Mahler, David A Study of Integration in Austin, Texas.	1977
A 370.19342 SA	Salas, Joanne "The Austin School District Fights Two-Way Busing."	1979

A 370.19342 SC	Schmitt, Grace Statement to the Senate Select Committee on Equal Educational Opportunity.	1970
A 370.60764 CO	Colored State Teachers' Association of Texas. State Convention, Austin, Nov. 29 – Dec. 1, 1945 [Souvenir Program]	1945
A 370.9764 AU	Austin Public Schools. Evaluation of the Anderson High School: report of visiting committee.	1948
A 370.9764 AU76S	Austin Public Schools.Austin's Schools, 1881-1954: origin, growth, futureVol. 1 [See pages 15, 48: salary schedule]Vol. 2 [See pages 7, 10, 12, 13, 14, 21, 22, 25, 70]	1954
A 370.9764 AU76T	Public Schools (Austin, TX) Ten Years of Growth, 1950-1960	1960
A 370.976411 LO	Long, Willie Madora Education in Austin Before the Public Schools. [See pages 122-124, 127, 140, 208-210]	1952
A 370.976431 AU	Austin Education Association, Educational Institutions (Black) of Austin, Texas,	1960
A 370.976431 TR	Travis County Education AssociationTravis County Education Association Yearbook, 1931-32[Black schools Travis County receiving state aid on page 8]	1932
A 370.976431 TR	Travis County Education Association <i>Travis County Education Association Yearbook, 1932-33</i> [Pages 10-11, "Standard A Schools in Travis County" and "State Aid Schools." Page 19 has a list of Travis County schools participating in the radio programs.]	1933
A 370.976431 TR	Travis County Education Association Travis County Education Association Yearbook, 1933-34 [See pages 11 and 17]	1934
A 371.009764 DA	Davis, E. E. Bulletin of the University of Texas A Study of Rural Schools in Travis County, Texas, Dec. 1, 1916	1916

А	Directory of Austin Public Schools	1959-1972,
371.01 AU		1981-1982
A 371.01 AU	Austin (Tex.). Board of Education Faculty and Staff Directory [for Austin Public School], 1956-59	1956-1959
A 371.01 AUP9623D	Austin Public Schools Directory [Lists personnel at Black schools]	1929-1956
A 371.0109764 AUP9623A	Austin Public Schools Austin Public Schools Directory	1938-1939, 1949-1950
A 371.0109764 TR V. I	County Superintendent of Public Instruction The Travis County School Annual: A Circular of Information, 1905-06 [Statistics "colored" schools, teachers' names and addresses]	1906
A 371.0109764 TR V. II	County Superintendent of Public Instruction <i>The Travis County School Annual: A Circular of Information,</i> <i>1906-07</i> [Information on Black schools in Travis County]	1907
A 371.0109764 TR V. III	County Superintendent of Public Instruction <i>The Travis County School Annual: A Circular of Information,</i> <i>1907-08</i> [Has pictures of rural schools, statistics on Black schools in Travis County, list of "colored" teachers and their home addresses.]	1908
А 371.5 Е	E.L. Blackshear Elementary School. Discipline Handbook: E.L.Blackshear Elementary School.	undated
A 371.61 AU V.1	Austin Independent School District Report of Student Assignment Review Committee. [School closing-adjustments in the desegregation plan.]	1981
A 371.61 AU V.2	Austin Independent School District Report of Student Assignment Review Committee.	1981
A 371.856 DE	Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Austin Alumnae Chapter Centennial Awards Gala: Celebrating 100 Years of Sisterbood and Service, April 13, 2013.	2013
A 371.91 TE	Texas. Blind, Deaf, and Orphan School. Catalogue and Announcements of the Texas Deaf and Dumb and Blind Institute for Colored Youths, Austin, Texas	1933-1938
А	Austin Independent School District	1978

371.967 AU	Educationally Redesigned Schools.	
A 371.9796076 FA	Austin ISD The faces of the future: African American heritage celebration.	2010
A 372.973 RI AA	Rison, Alton How to Teach Black Children.	1992
A 372.976431 BL	Blackshear Elementary School (Austin, Texas). Students-Parents Handbook Blackshear Elementary School (Austin, Texas)	1986
A 372.976431 E	E. L. Blackshear Elementary School. Procedural policies: 1967-68 Session/ Blackshear School.	1968
A 372.976431 WE	Passon, W. H. <i>West Austin School History, 1908-1918</i> [The original document is in the archives, call #AR Q.14.]	1918
А 373.05 НО	Hornet Kealing Junior High Yearbook	1956-1957, 1958-1959, 1967, 1969, 1971, 1987, 1993
A 373.05 YE	Yellow Jacket Anderson High School Yearbook	1955 1954, 1956, 1959, 1961, 1963, 1965, 1967, 1970, 1971
A 373.76431 AL	Allen, Bertram Leon The History and Memory of Old Anderson High School, 1907-1970.	1988
A 378.05 HUR	Huston-Tillotson College Ramshead	1963, 1964, 1966, 1967, 1968
A 378.05 RA	Huston-Tillotson College Ramshead	1968 1953, 1954, 1955, 1956,

		1957,
		1962,
		1965,
		1971
А 378.12 НО	Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Report of the First National Congress of Black Professionals in Higher Education.	1973
A 378.1982996 GO	Goldstone, Dwonna Integrating the 40 Acres: The Fifty-Year Struggle for Racial Equality at the University of Texas.	2006
A 378.764 HE	Heintze, Robert <i>A History of the Black Private Colleges in Texas, 1865-1954.</i> [Good statistics on Black colleges, including Tillotson and Samuel Huston]	1981
A 378.764 SA	Samuel Huston College Weekly Bulletin Annual Catalogue Edition, 1914-1915	1915
A 378.764 SA	Samuel Huston College (Austin, TX) The Bulletin-Echo Catalogue Edition 1921-22, with Announcements for 1922-23	1922
A 378.764 SA	Samuel Huston College (Austin, TX) [Summarized Term Reports of the Negro History Class]	1941
A 378.764 SH	Shackles, Chrystine I. (Sellers) Reminiscences of Huston-Tillotson College.	1973
A 378.764 TI	Catalogue of the Tillotson Collegiate and Normal Institute [Includes the front and back piece of a catalogue titled "Tillotson Institute Austin, Texas 1884-85"]	1885
A 378.764 TI	Annual Catalogue of Tillotson College, 1937-38, with Announcements for 1938-39	1938
A 378.764 TI	Tillotson College (Austin, TX) Annual Bulletin of Announcements,1949-50	1950
A 378.764 WE	Welch, June Rayfield Colleges of Texas: A Survey of the Lone Star State's Institutions of Higher Learning Past and Present.	1981
А	Blount, Ferris, Jr.	1979

378.76431 BL	Black Progress at the University of Texas at Austin	
A 378.76431 DU	Duren, Almetris Marsh Overcoming: A History of Black Integration at the University of Texas at Austin.	1979
A 378.76431 HU	 Huston-Tillotson College (Austin, TX) <i>College Bulletin</i> [Since the two colleges have merged, this bulletin includes information about both schools, including: Roster of Students for Samuel Huston College Summer School Roster, 1951; Honor Roll for First Semester, 1951-52; Honor Roll for Second Semester, 1951; Summary of School Year, 1951-52] 	1952
A 378.76431 HU	Huston-Tillotson College (Austin, TX) <i>Preliminary Bulletin.</i> 1952-53 [Students' views on the merger of the two colleges]	1953
A 378.76431 HU	Huston-Tillotson College (Austin, TX) Bulletin 1967-68	1968
A 378.76431 HU	Huston-Tillotson College (Austin, TX) Bulletin: Announcements for 1973-74	1974
A 378.76431 HU	Huston-Tillotson College (Austin, TX) The Rams Guide: Helpful Information for Better College Living.	1990
A 378.76431 HU	Huston-Tillotson College A Draft on the Plan to Plan Document for Huston-Tillotson College, September 1999	1999
A 379.2630976 WI	Wilson, Anna Victoria Oh, Do I Remember: Experiences of Teachers During the Desegregation of Austin's Schools, 1964-1971.	2001
A 388.322 AU	Austin. Traffic and Transportation Department.Austin transit study.[Analysis of existing transit systems. Model Cities Projectpages. 66-80; 164-177]	1972
A 388.322 AU	 Austin. Traffic and Transportation Department. Austin Transit Study. Transit Action Program, 1972-1977. [Model Cities transportation project, pp. 5-6; 16-17 East Austin, pages 75-76] 	1972

A 394.1 PH	Austin. Kappa Delta Beta Chapter The National Sorority of Phi Delta Fifth Awards Dinner	1989
A 394.1 PH	Austin. Delta Beta Chapter The National Sorority of Phi Delta Kappa Eighth Biennial Awards Dinner.	1995
A 398.0899607 JU	Texas Folklore SocietyJuneteenth Texas: Essays in African-American Folklore.[Chapter on African American folktales and J. Mason Brewer]	1996
A 398.2 AB	Abernethy, Francis Edward, ed. Observations and Reflections on Texas Folklore.	1972
A 398 BR	Brewer, John Mason American Negro Folklore.	1968
A 398.2 BO	Boatright, Mody Coggin, ed. Texas Folk and Folklore.	1954
A 398.2 BR	Brewer, John Mason The Life of John Wesley Anderson in Verse.	1938
A 398.2 BR	Brewer, John Mason, ed., 1896- Humorous Folk tales of the South Carolina Negro.	1945
A 398.2 BR	Brewer, John Mason The Word on the Brazos: Negro preacher tales from the Brazos bottoms of Texas.	1953
A 398.2 BR	Brewer, John Mason Aunt Dicy tales, Snuff-Dipping Tales of the Texas Negro.	1956
A 398.2 BR	Brewer, John Mason Dog Ghosts, and other Texas Negro folk tales.	1958
A 398.2 BRYB	Byrd, James W J. Mason Brewer, Negro Folklorist.	1967
A 398.2 T3129	Texas Folklore Society <i>Tone the Bell Easy.</i> [J. Mason Brewer on Juneteenth: pages 9-54]	1932
A 398.2 T31291	Texas Folklore Society Spur-of-the-Cock. [J. Mason Brewer on Old Negro Proverbs, pages 101-105]	1933

A 398.208996 TA	Barnes, Marion, ed. <i>Talk that Talk: An Anthology of African American Storytelling.</i> [Page 367 has a story collected by J. Mason Brewer]	1989
A 398.208996 TA	Barnes, Marion, ed. <i>Talk That Talk Some More: On the Cutting Room Floor.</i> [Includes stories by J. Mason Brewer, Ada DeBlanc Simond, and Alli Aweusi]	1993
A 398.209 ME AA	Medearis, Angela Shelf <i>Tailypo: A Newfangled Tall Tale.</i>	1996
A 398.21 ME AA	Medearis, Angela Shelf The Singing Man: A West African Folktale.	1994
A 427.09 HE AA	Hepcat, Dr. The Jives of Dr. Hepcat: 1300 KVET 1300, Austin, Texas.	1953
A 614.7 HA	Hamilton, William B. <i>A Social Survey of Austin.</i> [See pages 52-57; xvi & xvii]	1913
A 614.7 SO	Terry, Charles Edward Social Survey of the City of Austin, Texas. [See pages 4, 36-8 for statistical data by race]	1917
A 615.8820899 TE	Terrell J., Suzanne This Other Kind Of Doctor: Traditional Medical Systems in Black Neighborhoods in Austin, Texas.	1990
A 625.709764 HA	Hale and Associates. Blackshear Project: Preliminary Report.	1975
A 641.5929607 ME	Medearis, Angela Shelf The African-American Kitchen: Cooking From Our Heritage.	1994
A 641.5929607 ME	Medearis, Angela Shelf Cooking	1997
A 641.5929607 ME A A	Medearis, Angela Shelf Ideas for Entertaining from the African-American Kitchen.	1997
A 658.048 KI AA	Kirk, W. Astor Nonprofit Organization governance: A Challenge In Turbulent Times.	1986

A 711. G932	Gubbels, Jac L. & Associates <i>A Report of School Site Selections</i> . [Pages 7-12 discusses population (white & non-white) of census tracts; pages 43-48, sites for non-white schools; has map	1947
A 711. GU	of present and proposed school sites]School Site Selections: prepared in 1954-55.Austin. Model Cities Program.[See pages 15-23]	1954
A 711.409764 AU	Austin, Texas. Model Cities Program First Year Action Plan for the City of Austin Model Neighborhood Program.	1970
A 711.409764 AU	Austin, Texas. Department of Planning Workable Program,	1956-1972
A 711.409764 AU	Austin. Model Cities Program. Second Year Action Plan for City of Austin Model Cities Program.	1971-1972
A 711.409764 AU	Austin, Texas. Department of Planning Workable Program,	1972-1974
A 711.409764 AU	Austin. Model Cities Program Third Action Year Plan for City of Austin Model Cities Program.	1973-74
A 711.409764 AU	Austin. Model Cities Program Semi-Annual Report.	1974
A 711.409764 AU 1928	 Koch and Fowler, Consulting Engineers <i>A City Plan for Austin.</i> [This report includes the recommendation to consolidate institutions for African American and Mexican Americans into East Austin, effectively the beginning of segregation in Austin. See pages 66-67.] 	1928
A 711.409764 AUM	Model Neighborhood Program Handbook I.	1969
A 711.409764 PR	Austin, Texas. Urban Renewal Agency Progress Report '72. A History of Urban Renewal in Austin.	1972
A 711.4097643 AU	Austin, Texas. Urban Renewal Agency <i>Annual Report.</i> [AHC has: 1961, 1962, 1964, 1965, 1967, 1969-70, 1970-71, 1972, 1972-73.]	1961, 1962, 1964, 1965, 1967, 1967,

		1970-71, 1972, 1972-73
A 711.4097643 CO	Wilson, Robert Hines Community Change in East Austin.	2007
A 711.5522 AUH884R	Austin (Tex). Human Services Dept. Robertson Hill Redevelopment Plan: Review and Recommendations	1980, 1985
A 711.5522 EA	East 11 th St. Neighborhood Plan: Table of Content.	1988
A 711.5522 EA	East 11 th and 12 th St. Project Area Survey. Nov.	1997
А 711.5522 НА	Haywood, Jordan McCowan. Robertson Hill: A Redevelopment Project for the City of Austin, Texas.	1980
А 711.5522 НА	Haywood, Jordan McCowan. Robertson Hill: A Redevelopment Response.	1980
A 720.976431 AM	American Institute of Architects, Austin Chapter <i>Austin & Its Architecture.</i> [Area Five: includes Clarksville Area Eight: includes St. Johns Area Nine: includes Blackshear and Rosewood]	1976
A 720.976431 AU	Austin, Texas. Department of Planning. [Structures Zoned Historic] [Contains files on: E.H. Carrington Store, 522 E. 6 th ; Carver Branch Library, 1165 Angelina Road; Madison Log Cabin in Rosewood Park; and Franzetti Store Building of the Wheatville Area, 2402 San Gabriel]	1975
A 725.823 CA	Carter, Sandra Gayle Austin's African-American Community and the Harlem Theater.	1993
A 779.99764 PO	Govenar, Alan Portraits of Community: African American Photography in Texas. [See pages 8, 23-25, 30, 31-33, 34, 35-43.] AHC has images of Black Austinites and sites.]	1996
A 780.899 ME	Medearis, Angela Shelf <i>Music</i> .	1997
А 780.9764 НА	Hartman, Gary The History of Texas Music.	2008

A 781.6430976 LO	Lomax, Allan Land Where the Blues Began.	2002
A 781.65 CL	Clarksville/West End Jazz and Arts Festival.	1989, 1990
A 782.4216213 ME	Medearis, Angela Shelf The Zebra-Riding Cowboy: A Folk Song From the Old West.	1992
A 791.4309764 MO	University of Texas at Austin. Dept. of Radio-Television-Film. <i>Moving Picture Theaters in Austin, Texas.</i> [Includes an essay about the Black theaters in Austin]	1988
A 791.437 NE	Nelson, George Leo Production of the Documentary Film Clarksville.	1971
A 793.31973 ME AA	Medearis, Angela Shelf Dance.	1997
A 796.3576409 FI	Fink, Rob Playing in shadows: Texas and the Negro league baseball.	2010
A 796.4310049 BI	National Women of Achievement, Austin Metroplex Chapter The Thirteenth Biennial African-American Women's Profiles of Prominence.	2014
A 810. KI	King, John Quill Taylor Stories of twenty-three famous Negro Americans.	
A 810. MA	5,51	
AMcDonald, Raymond10. MAMontage of Black Dignity.		1973
A Wingate, Rosalee Martin 310. WI I Like Myself.		1977
A 810.8 B267	B267 Barns, Florence Elberta <i>Texas Writers of Today</i> . [J. Mason Brewer, page 91]	
A 811.54 PR AA	Pryor, LaRita Booth <i>Gratitude</i> .	2000
A 811.54 ME AA	Medearis, Angela Shelf Skin Deep and Other Teenage Reflections: Poems.	1995

А	Habari Gani (What's Going On?).	1975
811.5408 HA	[Huston-Tillotson creative writing publication]	
A 811.5 BR	Brewer, J. Mason Negrito: Negro Dialect Poems of the Southwest	1933
A 813.54 BA	Barrett, Anna Pearl Juneteenth: Celebrating Freedom in Texas.	1999
A 813.54 ME	Medearis, Angela Shelf Seven Spools of Thread: A Kwanzaa Story.	2000
A 813.54 ME AA	Medearis, Angela Shelf Picking Peas for a Penny.	1990
A 813.54 ME AA	Medearis, Angela Shelf Poppa's New Pants.	1995
A 813.54 ME AA	Medearis, Angela Shelf Haunts: Five Hair-Raising Tales.	1996
A 813.54 ME AA	Medearis, Angela Shelf Z AA Poppa's Itchy Christmas.	
A 813.54 OT	Otfinoski, Steven The Story of Juneteenth.	2015
A 813.54 SI AA	Simond, Ada DeBlanc	
A 813.54 SI AA	,	
A Simond, Ada DeBlanc B13.54 SI AA Let's Pretend: Mae Dee and Her Family Ten Years Later and Teachers Guide. Guide.		1980
A 813.54 WI AA	Wimberley, Darryl The King of Colored Town.	2007
A Ellis, Marvie Marvie Keisha's Doors: An Autism Story. [Spanish version]		2005
A 813.6 PR AA	Pryor, LaRita Booth Born on Juneteenth.	2004
A 917.6411	Art Work of Austin. [Contains historic images of Allen Hall at Tillotson Institute	1894

African American Resource Guide

AU76AR	and the Institute for the Deaf, Dumb and Blind Colored Youths]	
A 917.6411 AU76C	"The City of the Violet Crown." [Pictures of St. John Industrial Institute and Orphanage and Huston-Tillotson College]	
A 917.6431 AF	Austin Convention and Visitors' Bureau African American Visitors' Guide.	2001
A 920 FU	Fuller, Maud A. B. Historical Booklet of Religious, Business and Professional Men and Women.	1948
A 921 C225H	Carpenter, Edna Turley <i>Tales from the Manchaca Hills</i> . ["A Note on Our Negro Friends" pages 171-188]	1960
A 929.20973 A	A J. Hurdle Family Heritage. Compiled by Hattie P. Hurdle Zollar	1974
A 929.20973 GR	Gregg, Webster From a Prince to a slave.	2009
A 929.2097643 OU	<i>Our Cultural Heritage, 1982-91.</i> Edited by Jeanette Hastedt Flachmeier	1991
A 929.2107643 AU	Austin Ethnic History Association Winning Essays on Family History by Austin School Children.	1978, 1979, 1980, 1981, 1985
A 929.3 PR	Price, Lucie Clift <i>Travis County Marriage Records 1840-1880</i> [African Americans denoted by the letter "c"]	1880
A 929.3764 WH	White, Gifford, editor <i>The 1840 Census of the Republic of Texas</i> [notes number of enslaved people owned]	1840
A 973.0496073 SP	Spearman, Joah & Louis Real Role Models: Successful African-Americans beyond Pop Culture.	2010
A 973.711 OR	O'Reilly, Henry Origin and Objects of the Slaveholders Conspiracy.	1862

А	Calvert, Robert A.	2007
976.4 CA	The History of Texas.	
A 976.4 DI	Discovering Texas History.	2015
A 976.400496 BL	Glasrud, Bruce A., ed. Black Women in Texas History	2008
A 976.400496 BR	Williams, David A. Bricks Without Straw: A Comprehensive History of African Americans in Texas.	1997
A 976.400496 CR	Crouch, Barry A. The Freedmen's Bureau and Black Texans.	1992
A 976.400496 HI	Hill, James O. Emancipation of Eight Generations: The Chambers Family Treasure.	2004
A 976.400496 SA	Texas. University. Institute of Texan Cultures The Afro-American Texans.	1987
A 976.400496 SL	Glasrud, Bruce A., ed. Slavery to Integration: Black Americans in West Texas,	
A 976.40074 OW	Owens, James Mulkey, comp. A Historical Marker for Clarksville Community in Austin, Travis County, Texas.	1973
A 976.40074 OWEB	Owens, James Mulkey, comp. Dedication of a Historical Marker for Ebenezer (Third) Baptist Church.	1976
A 976.40074 OWHA	Owens, James Mulkey, comp. Dedication of a Historical Marker for the Hugh B. Hancock House.	1982
A 976.40074 OWMA	76.40074 Dedication of a Historical Marker for Henry G. Madison Log Cabin.	
A 976.40074 SM	Smith, Ina Ray Application for Official Texas Historical Maker for Carver Branch Library.	1976
A 976.404092 H818H	Hunt, Lenoir My Master: the Inside Story of Sam Houston.	1992
A 976.405 LO	College Station: Texas A & M University, Press Lone Star Pasts: Memory and History in Texas.	2007

A 976.406 FR	Franzetti, Robert Joseph Elisha Marshall Pease and Reconstruction.	1970
A 976.406 NU	Nunn, William Curtis Texas Under the Carpetbaggers.	1962
A 976.4060924 C914C	Hair, Maude Cuney Norris Wright Cuney: A Tribune of the Black People.	1968
A 976.41 AU76D	Austin City Directory 1872 to present [Race noted until 1930]	1872 - present
A 976.41 TR	Travis County Directory[Gives listings for small towns in county. Coded "c" forcolored; "m" for Mexican]	1894-95, 1989-99, 1901
A 976.411 AD	Adair, A. Garland <i>Austin and Commodore Perry</i> . [See pages 106-07]	1956
A 976.431 AR	Earls, Amy C., et. al. Archeological Survey of the Blackshear Neighborhood SCIP Housing Project, Austin, Texas.	1992
A 976.431 BA	Baker, Betty <i>West Austin.</i> [Includes Clarksville on page 12]	
A 976.431 BL	 Blake, Marie E. (Marie Elaina) After Slavery: The Rubin Hancock Farmstead, 1880-1916. [An archeological report prepared by Marie Blake and Terri Myers] 	
A 976.431 F833 V2	Franklin, Marie "I'm Proud to Know What I Know," Oral Histories of Travis and Hays Counties, Texas, Ca. 1920s-1960s.	2012
A 976.431 GR	Gray, Cherry Jane History of the Winn Area (1876 to 1966) [Winn Community refers to the area which is presently bounded by Interregional, East 19th, Chestnut, and Manor Road]	
A 976.431 HA	Clarksville Advisory Board The Haskell Homestead: A History of Its Past – A Proposal for Its Future.	1976
А	Henneberger, John	1978

976.431 HE	Clarksville: A Short History and Historic Tour.	
A 976.431 MC	McGhee, Fred Lee Austin's Montopolis Neighborhood.	2014
A 976.431 ME	Mears, Michelle M. And grace will lead me home: African American Freedmen Communities of Austin, Texas, 1865-1928.	2009
A 976.431 NA	National Register of Historic Places, Sites Travis County. [Section 6 has 15 pages on Clarksville Historic District]	1976
A 976.431 RI	Rivera, Jane H Austin's Rosewood Neighborhood.	2012
A 976.431 RU DIR	Rural Route Directory [Names listed with race designations]	ca. 1920
A 976.431 TH	Thaxton, Nannie Smith Some Historical Events of Early Days in Texas.	1959
A 976.431 TR DIR	Travis County Directory	1954, 1956, 1958, 1959, 1961-62, 1972, 1987
A 976.431004 DE	Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. A Pictorial History of Austin, Travis County, Texas' Black Community, 1839-1920.	1970, 1978
A 976.431004 YO	Youngblood, Arlene Look How Far We've Come: A Glance at Political, Social, and Economical Changes in Austin.	1979
A 976.4310049 BI	Biennial Connie Yerwood Conner African American Women's Hall of Fame: Profiles of Prominence	2012
A 976.4310049 M7877M	Montgomery, J. Paul Mama's Black Child.	2011
A 976.4310049 TR	Their Eyes Were Watching God, Austin, 1983: Tribute to twenty-eight black women.	1983
A 976.4310222 TI	Tiru, Rama Austin East of I-35: A Photo Essay.	2010
А	Galloway, J.R.	2010

976.43106 GA	The servant Girl Murders: Primary Source Compilation & Year of Outrage: 1885 Austin, Texas.	
A 976.434 GR	Gretchen, Mark Slave transaction of Guadalupe County, Texas.	2009

MAP COLLECTION

The Map Collection contains items that illustrate the boundaries and features of Austin and Travis County and trace changes in the growth of the area.

Map Number	Title, Creator and Publisher	Date
N-0076-1979	Map & Street Guide of Austin, Texas and Urban Areas1979Lewis, J.K., Miller Blue Print, Co.[Includes Austin School Tracking Plan]	
M-0045 (Ro)	Original Northwest Quarter, Oakwood Cemetery [African American Section]	
M-0046 (Ro)	Map of Evergreen Cemetery for African Americans. Leonard, C.E., City of Austin [The west ¹ / ₂ of out lot 25 Div. "B" of out lots of the government tract adjoining the City of Austin. Blue line on linen. 102.5X212.5]	1926
M-0048	Map of block "A" Evergreen Cemetery Metcalfe, Orin E., City Engineer's Office, City of Austin	1926

MICROFILM

The microfilm collection includes Travis County records as well as individual monographs, periodicals, and drawings.

Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps

Useful search tool for locating a particular building during a particular time, tracking the development and evolution of neighborhoods in Austin, and the changes to a property over time. These maps date from the late 19th century to 1989. These are not as helpful for African American property research, but they can be helpful

U.S. Census Office

7th Census, 1850 (contains Texas slave schedule) 9th Census, 1870 10th Census, 1880 12th Census, 1900

MICROFILM – BOOKS

A AV	Hardy, Aloise (Walker)
Micfm	<i>A History of Travis County, 1832-1865.</i> 1938
Har	[Discusses "Negroes" in Travis County]
A AV	Haynes, Randolph Arnold, Jr.
Micfm	<i>A Vocabulary Study of Travis County, Texas.</i> 1954
Hay	[Discusses immigration of African Americans to Austin]
A AV Micfm Ku	Kuhr, Nancy Jane Newton <i>Catholic Parochial Schools in the Austin Diocese</i> . 1974 [Discusses the "Negro" Catholic churches in Austin, including Holy Cross and Holy Family Schools, pp. 135-36]
A AV	Lack, Paul Dean
Microfilm	Urban Slavery in the Southwest. [c. 1973]
La	[Statistics on ownership of enslaved people in Austin]
A AV	Malone, Charles Williams
Micfm	<i>An Early History of Austin, Texas, 1839-1861.</i> 1958
Ma	[Discussions on "Negroes" in Austin]

PERIODICALS

The Periodicals Collection includes newspapers, magazines, and newsletters published in or about Travis County. The collection is arranged alphabetically by title.

The Periodicals Collection includes newspapers, magazines, and newsletters published in or about Austin and Travis County. The collection is arranged alphabetically by title. Titles can be found by looking in the Periodical Index, located in the Reading Room. Date spans are listed in order to give the researcher an idea of what is available but this does not mean that the entire run of a periodical for that date span is necessarily available.

The Austin History Center has on microfilm a complete run of the Austin American-Statesman (AAS) since its founding in 1871. Refer to the following guide for more information about the AAS and how to access it: <u>Austin American Statesman Resource Guide</u>.

Title/Organization	Date Span	
Advocacy: Church/Community paper	May 30, 1984	
Alumni News (Huston-Tillotson)	Fall 1966 – Spring 1992 (30 issues)	
Anthroat	No. 2, Winter 1978	
Austin Alliance for a Smooth Transition	Aug. 1976 – Aug. 1982 (51 issues)	
Austin Call	Sept. 3, 1927 (inaugural edition)	
Austin Informer	v. 46, no. 40; Aug. 24, 1940	
Austin Mirror	Dec. 1958 – Jan. 1961 (97 issues)	
Austin Searchlight	Feb. 23, 1907	
Black Art Connection: Arts Education	July 1994 – July 1995 (6 issues)	
Black Arts Alliance: Newsletter	Feb. 1985 – Oct./Nov. 1986 (7 issues)	
Black Citizens' Task Force: Grassroots Struggle	Jan. 1982 – Aug/Sep 1984 (6 issues)	
Capital City Argus	July 1961 – Feb. 2004	
Capital City Argus and Interracial Review	1969-1971	
City of Austin Model Cities News	Aug. 1972 – Mar. 1973 (6 issues)	
Clarksville Gold Dollar	Nov. 1978 – Spring/Summer 2006 (37 issues)	
Coming Attractions: of Special Interest to the African American	June – Aug. 1993 (3 issues)	

Douglass Club Yearbook	1955-1957 & 1961-1963
East Austin Times	Oct. – Dec. 1967 (Vol. I, no. 1-Vol. I, no. 9) (5
	issues)
East End Shopper's Guide	Oct. – Nov. 1973 (2 issues)
The Gold Dollar (copy)	Aug. 1876
	[See AF-Newspapers-Gold Dollar]
Herald, The: Baptist Convention Newspaper	Mar. 1917 – June 1919 (45 scattered issues)
HOC News	Feb. 1972 through 1973
HOC Newsletter	Jan. 1969 – Jan. 1972 (29 issues)
HOC Rural Newsletter	Dec. 1969
Huston-Tillotson College: Alumni and Friends	Spring 1989 – Winter 1992 (4 issues)
Magazine	oping 1909 – whiter 1992 (+ issues)
Huston-Tillotson College: Alumni News	Fall 1966 – Spring 1992 (30 issues)
Huston-Tillotson College: President's	Fall 1983 – Christmas 1986 (7 issues)
Huston-Tillotson College: RAM Magazine	Spring/Summer 2000-Winter 2008-09 (8 issues)
Illustrated News, The	April 16, 1937 (Vol. XV, no. 8)
In Touch:	Summer – Fall 1990 (2 issues)
National Black Professional	
Networking Newsletter	
Loquacity: Black Registry Publishing	Aug. 1978 – Sep. 1981 (16 issues)
Mahogany: Mahogany Entertainment	Aug. 1978 – Nov. 1979 (64 issues)
National Association for the Advancement of	May 1970 – May 1971 (9 issues)
Colored People: Austin Branch: Forum	
-	
Nokoa: The Observer	Aug. 1987 to present
Ram, The: College Alumni and Friends	Fall 1992 – Fall 2004 (13 issues)
Magazine (Huston-Tillotson College)	

ReNewal News	Dec. 1969 – Jan 1973 (19 issues)
Texas Interracial Review, The	July 1941 – Aug. 1943 (10 issues)
Villager, The	June 1973 to present
Voice, The	Apr. 3, 1968 – Aug. 29, 1968 (Vol. I, No.1 – Vol. I, No. 17)
Voice of East Austin, The	Feb. 4, 1968 (Vol. I, No. 1); Feb. 11 – Apr. 29, 1969 (Vol. II, No. 2 – Vol. II, No. 13) (13 issues)
We the People	1972 (4 issues)
Weekly Bulletin, The: Samuel Huston College	Sep. 1906 – Nov. 1912 (18 issues) [microfilm]

PHOTOGRAPHY COLLECTION

The Photography Collection contains images of African Americans best found using: Austin Files – Subject, Austin Files – Biography, and Austin Files – House/Building headings.

The Chalberg Photo Collection contains many photographs depicting African American life in early Austin. Particularly notable are the Chalberg panoramic photographs that depict people, places, buildings, and events significant in African American history in Austin and Travis County for which a finding aid is currently being developed. These images are included in the Austin Files.

The following reports contain photographs depicting African American activities at city parks in Austin. These photos exist nowhere else in the AHC collections.

Henricks-Johnson Papers

AR.L.18 [African American children, circa 1900s-1930s]

Recreation Department

"Easter Egg Hunt at the Rosewood Playground"	
1944 Annual Report, p. 51	
"Teen-agers Find Rosewood a Happy Meeting Place"	
1945 Annual Report, p. 49-50	
"Activities for Every Age and Interest"	
1946 Annual Report, p. 38	
"Travis County Food and Livestock Show Held in Dorie Miller A	uditorium
in March and Attended by 5000 Persons"	
1947 Annual Report, p. 21	
"Negro Christmas Dorie Miller Auditorium"	

The Austin Light Records

AR.1993.002 [*The Austin Light* was a bilingual English/Spanish newspaper published in Austin, Texas, between 1980 and 1990. 3 boxes of photographs primarily document prominent citizens and politicians, especially those in the African American and Hispanic communities.]

https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00436.xml

Travis County Negro Extension Service Photograph Collection

AR.2000.025 [Contains 600 photographs that date from 1940-1964 documenting the activities of that county office.]

https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00012.xml

Villager Newspaper Photograph Collection

AR. 2001.002 [Consists of 15 boxes containing 12,500 photographs from the *Villager* Newspaper's photo morgue.]

Sue Brandt McBee Collection of African American Culture

AR. 2001.002 [Autographed photographs of African American celebrities, circa 1980s and 1990s.]

Hubert Jones Glass Plate Negatives Collection

AR. 2009.066 [466 fragile glass plate negatives from about 1870 to 1900 and is a unique resource for the history of Texas. Most of the collection focuses on a variety of scenes from life in early Austin. Collection includes 5 photographs of African Americans in Austin.]

http://www.austinlibrary.com/ahc/digital_library/index.cfm?pid=21 (African American Photos)

https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00041.xml (Finding Aid)

Froman Glass Plate Negative Portraits

AR. 2009.074 [83 glass plate negatives and 3 cellulose nitrate negatives contain portraits of Austin citizens from the early twentieth century. A few portraits of African Americans. Digital copies of all the negatives are available on a disk in the Reading Room Digital Collections Box.]

https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00427.xml

Austin (Tex.). City Council. Emma Long Records

AR. 2011.007 [5 photographs depict Long with African American community members at an event titled "Green Tea."

African American Resource Guide 107

https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00427.xml

KLRN/KLRU Production Photographs

AR. 2012.002 [The collection consists of production stills documenting productions from the 1970s, behind the scenes views, portraits of actors and hosts and guests. Dates range from 1968-1984.]

https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00488.xml

Parks and Recreation Department

AR. 2014.017 [These negatives are stored in the outer vault on the 3rd floor in file cabinets nearest entrance. No prints are available of these images.]

https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00409.xml

Envelope No.	Date	DESCRIPTION (Photo Caption)
178	04/1941	Views of Easter Egg Hunt at Rosewood Park for Negro children.
239	09/07/43	Shots made at Negro USO ground breaking ceremony at Rosewood Park.
241	11/01/43	Shots of light pole that was damaged by Army truck at Rosewood Park.
246	01/06/44	Shots of Negro War Recreation Council.
251	03/14/44	Shots of Negro dance at Rosewood Park.
282	07/05/45	Activities at Blackshear School (Negro)
285	07/25/45	Recreational activities at Anderson High.
310	03/22/46	Negro Poultry and stock show at Rosewood Park.
332	03/15/47	Photo Negro basketball team.
393	12/23/48	Christmas Program at Rosewood Park.
406	08/05/49	Copy of photo made at Barton Springs around 1890.
414	09/20/49	Photos made at Downs Field.

423	12/23/49	Christmas Program at Rosewood Park.
479	06/19/51	Water pageant Rosewood Park.
489	12/1951	Christmas program at Rosewood Park.
563	No date	Rosewood Recreation Center and swimming pool.
585	06/06/56	George Mabson at Rosewood and view of Rosewood Pool.
501	Summer 1958	Rosewood Beauty Review.
503	08/1958	Rosewood Pageant.
512	12/19/58	17 th Annual Rosewood Christmas Program.
539	Summer 1959	Rosewood Swimming Pool and Community Center.
549	Summer 1959	Rosewood Midget Baseball.
544	06/19/59	Juneteenth at Rosewood.
610	08/1960	Rosewood Playground Pageant.
615	12/1960	Rosewood Christmas Pageant.
700	11/1965	Rosewood flag football.
737	07/15/67	Lott Playground clean-up and OEO workers.
746	08/25/67	OEO administrators (students).
747	08/25/67	Playground games and activities.
748	08/28/67	Activities and games at recreation centers and OEO workers.
749	08/29/67	Playground and Park clean-up by OEO.
759	10/06/67	Salina Activity Center.

767	111/13/67	Rosewood Recreation Center.
808	03/08/68	Salina Act. Center.
836	05/19/68	Salina Act. Center 2 nd Anniversary. [Ankie, Mrs. Leona Sawyer, Mrs. Fritz Patrick, Mrs. Grady Starnes]
854	07/02/68	Miss East Austin Contest at Givens Pool.
876	09/20/68	Old log cabin (11 th at East Ave.) [This is the Henry Green Madison log cabin, now at Rosewood Park]
897	12/07/68	Sewing class at Rosewood and Basketball.
904	08/18/69	Rosewood Rec. Center Talent Winners.
937	10/01/69	Catherine Lamkin, Rosewood director
933	10/09/69	New Rosewood directors, Lamkin and Durst.
943	1969	Rosewood Halloween.
953	12/10/69	Rosewood.
956	12/13/69	Salina Xmas Party.
972	1969	Rosewood. Lamkin.
976	1969	Rosewood.
986	1969	East Austin clean-up campaign.
None	1968	9 photographs of the different swimming pools for Blacks and Hispanics, including Rosewood, St. John, Zaragosa, East Ave.,
1027	05/1970	Givens Beauty Pageant.
1044	10/1970	Rosewood Rec. Center Halloween.
1047	12/1970	Salina Recog. Dinner.

Austin American-Statesman Photographic Morgue Collection

AR. 2014.039 [Contains thousands of images that date from 1958-1982 documenting newsworthy events. Several African American images, including Civil Rights era stand-ins.]

https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00442.xml

PHOTOGRAPHY COLLECTION – FILMS

Film 13	KVUE – Inter Vue program – Ada Simond with Vera Jones, May 7, 1979
Film 14	Austin Chamber of Commerce 1941, 1942, 1943, 1944 [Features the Negro Safety Patrols singing]
Film 16	Clarksville Documentary [This film has been transferred to video, A/VHS/976.431/Cl; and the script has been transcribed, A/791.437/Ne]

RECORDING COLLECTION – AUDIO

Tape #	Content	Recording Date/Transcribed
0006 B	Eugene Giles [mentions slavery]	10-22-1963/yes
0008 A	Max Bickler [mentions Huston-Tillotson]	03-29-1962/yes
0053	Clarksville documentary	05-29-1972/yes
0054	Essie Toungate [mentions slavery]	08-28-1971/yes
0051	Israel J. Fontaine	03-18-1972/yes
0086 B & 0087 A	Helen Tinnin & Ellen Moore	06-1973/yes
0088	Eliza Lee	04-17-1973/yes
0092	Theodore Youngblood	10-25-1973/yes
0093	Sweet Home Missionary Baptist Church (Clarksville) [Historical marker dedication]	12-16-1973/no
0099	Madison Log Cabin [Historical marker dedication]	03-31-1974/no

0101	Emma Long (montions sizil rights)	04 13 1002/
0101	Emma Long (mentions civil rights)	04-13-1982/yes
0123	Meta & Willie Huppert regarding Rosewood	01-13-1975/no
	Recreation Center building	,
151	Cornelius Hill	04-1-1976/no
151		04-1-19707110
155	Lawrence Owens & Marie Gilbert	06-1975/yes
0166 A	Art Young & Jimmy Snell	01-16-1975/yes
0167 B	Ebenezer Baptist Church	01-14-1976/no
	historical marker dedication	
0196 A	Art Young & Robert Shaw	n.d./yes
0204	Black athletes discuss race issues	1969/no
0205	Robert Heard & Jack Keever	1967/no
	[Black football players discuss race issues at UT]	
0206	Robert Heard & Jack Keever	08-14-1967/no
	[Black athletes discuss football]	
0208 B	Jack Keever & Charles Miles	1972/no
0225	Ada Simond, reading her book Let's Pretend: Mae Dee and Her Family <i>Join the Juneteenth Celebration</i>	02-06-1978/ no
0233 A	Lavada Durst & Ruth Ellsworth	05-18-1978/yes
0233 B	Carver Branch Library	12-04-1977/no
	[Historical marker dedication]	
0269	Ada Simond reading her book Let's Pretend: Mae Dee	n.d./no
	and Her Family Join the Juneteenth Celebration	
0284 B	First Colored Baptist Church	n.d./no
	[Historical marker dedication]	, ,
0309	Emmett Shelton	n.d./yes
	[Discusses 2 Black defendants]	
0319A	Simpson United Methodist Church,	12-19-1982/no
	[Historical marker dedication]	

0319B	Wesley United Methodist Church, [Historical marker dedication]	02-13-1983/no
0327	Simond, reading Let's Pretend: Mae Dee and her Family on a Weekend in May	n.d./no
0328	Ada Simond, reading Let's Pretend: Mae Dee and her Family in the Merry, Merry Season	n.d./no
0329	Ada Simond, reading Let's Pretend: Mae Dee and Her Family Go to Town	n.d./no
0353B	Clayton Vocational Institute	04-04-1984/no
0368	Leora Conley	04-12-1984/yes
0369	Leora Conley	04-12-1984/yes
0370	Leora Conley	04-12-1984/yes
0381	Friendly R. Rice	02-27-1984/no
0382	Friendly R. Rice	02-27-1984/no
0383	Friendly R. Rice	02-27-1984/no
0386	Rev. Silas L. Davis, et al	03-01-1982/no
0396	Ebenezer Baptist Sanctuary Choir Presents "Stabat Mater"	04-15-1984/no
1539	James and Eva Marie Mosby	05-10-1984/no
1540	James and Eva Marie Mosby	05-10-1984/no
1547	Lou Schwartz [Black businessmen and Professionals in Austin]	01-17-1985/yes
1554	Robert Moore [Cottonwood Baptist Church]	11-04-1994/yes
1555	Girlie and George Wallace [Cottonwood Baptist Church]	11-19-1994/yes
1558	Sammy Mackie and Robert Moore [Cottonwood Baptist Church]	11-12-1994/yes
1559	Rosalie Batts [Cottonwood Baptist Church]	11-19-1994/yes

1562	Iva Henry, et al [Cottonwood Baptist Church]	12-06-1994/yes
1570	Metropolitan African American Methodist Episcopal Church	09-21-1986/no

ORAL HISTORY RECORDINGS

Many of the oral histories have been transcribed and copies placed in AF - Biography files.

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
3027	Arnic, Laverne (1921-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/17/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3147	Arnold, Ada interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/25/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3135	Bell, Lonnie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/04/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
2520	Chapman, Isaac interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/01/2003; Side A is Juneteenth; Side B is his family history	Cassette
3140	Conner, Dr. Brodie E. interviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3132	Douglas, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie, about P.A. Williams in 1986 (exact date unknown) for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0061	Fontaine, Israel Jacob, (1910-), interviewed by Debby Boone on 03/18/1972	Cassette
3138	Ford, Mrs. Christina interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3145	Gilbert, Marie interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/18/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3143	Glasco, Alberta; West, Albert, and Utah, Ogden interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/13/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0102	Glass, Taylor (1910-1989) interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 05/23/1974	Cassette

AFRICAN-AMERICANS

the Library of Congre3141Hardeman, Teresa int Sixth Street - The Ima) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/04/2007 for ss Veterans History Project. erviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - ge of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette Cassette
Sixth Street - The Ima		Cassette
3076 Harden, Ada, intervie	ge of the black Entrepreneur exhibit	
	wed by Riles, Karen, on January 8, 2007	Cassette
	ewed by Strong, Julie on 01/31/1986 for PARD - ge of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
	ones, Bill interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 eet - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
	w interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/02/2003 and her family history	Cassette
	eever, Jack; an interview with black athletes: Julius Shaw, Roosevelt Leaks, Donald Ealy, and Lonnie	Cassette
5	rt, Martha, interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/16/1986 eet - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
	nes interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/01/2003 nistory and Juneteenth	Cassette
5 5 7	cKinney, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie D - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black	Cassette
2518 Kincheon, Thomas W 10/02/2003	esley (T.W.) III interviewed by Karen Riles on	Cassette
1123, King, Dr. John interv 1124	ewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984	Cassette
2590 Kirk, William Astor a	nd Vivian interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/14/2004	Cassette
0088 Lee, Eliza interviewed	by Jean Gilbert on 04/17/1973	Cassette
-	ved by Strong, Julie (unknown date, 1986) for PARD - ge of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
	ved by Strong, Julie 04/01/1986 for PARD - Sixth the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
1578 Lincolnville at Mocca University Institute for	sin Bend: Black Families on the Texas Frontier. Baylor r Oral History	Reel-to- Reel

1141	McCutcheon, Mrs. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/24/1984, recorded by Erin Chen	Cassette
1136, 1137	Miles, Charles interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/28/1885	Cassette
1135	Miller, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/20/1984	Cassette
3142	Moore, Cecil and Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/11/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3018	Moten, Herman Tex Sr. interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project	Cassette
3134	Nunn, Willie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/03/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3144	Patterson, Pinky and Williams, Dorothy interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/15 and 3/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0020	Pinkston, Harriet Brown (1880-), also known as Hattie Pinkston, recorded $02/03/1967$. Approximately 32 min. Side B- Smith, Mattie (1866-) 5 min recorded at age 102 on $2/26/1968$, and Margaret Harn recorded at age 100 $3/14/1968$.	Reel-to- Reel
2488, 2490	Porter, Alex interviewed by Riles, Karen on 07/24/2000	Cassette
0207, 0208	Royal, Darrell K. interviewed by Jack Keever on 08/14/1967	Cassette
3150	Sheffield, Beverly interview by Strong, Julie 04/10/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3054	Sikes, Melvin P (1917-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
0129	Smith, Bertha interviewed by Karen Warren on 01/17/1976.	Cassette
2603	Sparks, Mrs. Johnnie Mae Williams interviewed by Karen Riles on 09/06/2000	Cassette
2484, 2486	Taylor, Roger L., Sr. interviewed by Riles, Karen on 09/15/2000	Cassette
3030	Walker, Earl T (1925-)interviewed by Ramon C. Noches Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/17/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History	Cassette

	Project	
2492	Walker, Reverend Billy Jo interviewed by Riles, Karen on 11/08/2000	Cassette
3136	Yerwood, Dr. Connie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/11/1986 about physicians and dentists of East Sixth Street for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0092	Youngblood, Theodore Roosevelt (Theo) interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 10/25/1973	Cassette

SEGREGATION

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1075, 1076	Bryon, The Rev. Bob interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/25/1984	Cassette
3075	Bunton-Taylor, Howeleen, interviewed by Aguinaga, Zanyace, on January 20, 2008	Cassette
3066	Caldwell sisters, Ates, Dorothy (Caldwell) and Dixon, Betty (Caldwell), interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 23, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1863	Faulk, John Henry on 04/15/1988 and Hart, Katherine on 06/09/1988 both interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly discussing Barton Springs.	Cassette
1096, 1097	Harrison, Janie interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/25/1983	Cassette
1123, 1124	King, Dr. John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984	Cassette
1119, 1120	Kirk, W. Astor interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 08/29/1984	Cassette
2590	Kirk, William Astor and Vivian interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/14/2004	Cassette
3067	Kuempel, Hubert (1928 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1135	Miller, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/20/1984	Cassette
1181	Overton, Volma interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/30/1984.	Cassette
1133, 1134	Parry, Edgar III (1930-) interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 04/20/1983	Cassette

3068	Pfluger, Gladys (1927 -) interviewed Mott, Vernagene on January 10, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
2488, 2460	Porter, Alex interviewed by Riles, Karen on 07/24/2000	Cassette
1191	Weber, Father Francis interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/14/1984.	Cassette

RECORDING COLLECTION – VIDEO

The Recording Collection contains individual video recordings donated or acquired by the Austin History Center. Video recordings can be found in the online catalog or as part of an archival collection.

A VHS 331.702 IT	It's Your Future Video Series, with host Ada Harden Interview: Dr. John Q. Taylor King , Tape #1
A VHS 331.702 IT	It's Your Future Video Series, with host Ada Harden Interview: Tommie Wyatt, Tape #5
A VHS 331.702 IT	It's Your Future Video Series, with host Ada Harden Interview: Ada and M.J. Anderson, Tape # 16
A VHS 331.702 IT	It's Your Future Video Series, with host Ada Harden Interview: Tommie Wyatt, #17
A CD-ROM 363.7509764 FL	Williamson Creek Cemetery, 700 Blk. Little TX Ln. Austin, TX 78745: A Site Study from 8/23/200 [sic] thru 9/21/2001. 2002
A VHS 398.2 FO	Folk Tales, Fairy Tales and Tall Tails.1997
A VHS 808.899282 AN	Angela Live! 1999
A VHS 813.54 FA	Family Stories. 1997

A VHS 813.54 LE	Let's Start School. 1997
A VHS 813.54 ME	Daisy and the Doll. 2000
A VHS 813.54 SP	Spooky Stories. 1997
A DVD 976.43106 HI	History Detectives Special Investigations: Episode 103, Texas Servant Girl Murders. 2014
A VHS 813.54 ST	Storytime. 1997
AR. 2009.073 00002 VHS	Sweet Home Baptist Church. 1950
AR. 2009.073 00004 VHS	Juneteenth Jamboree. 2008
AR. 2009.073 00009 VHS	Faces of Austin. 1985 [Ada Simond]
AR. 2009.073 00028 DVD	Anderson Hill CDC Award Ceremony & Open House. 2009
AR. 2009.073 00033 DVD	Black History Month Interviews. 2010
AR. 2009.073 00034 DVD	The Life and Times of Marvin C. Griffin. 2001
AR. 2009.073	Funeral of Mrs. Hazel Obey. 2006

00068 DVD	
AR. 2009.073 112 VHS	Going On.1981
AR. 2009.073 113 VHS	Juneteenth. 1976
AR. 2009.073 114 VHS	Roots: The Austin Saga. 1979
AR. 2009.073 150 DVD	Courage of Few Background information on African American Firefighters in Travis CO.

UNDERDOCUMENTED AREAS OF INTEREST

The Austin History Center has very little information on the headings below. Information related to these topics may be bound in personal papers and photography collections. Donations are gratefully accepted to help document these topics important to the community's history.

Austin Neighborhoods

- South Austin
- Black community near Shoal Creek (no name)
- Blackland
- Brackenridge neighborhood
- Kincheonville
- Masontown

Travis County Communities

- Bluff Springs
- Carl
- Carlson
- Colorado
- Cottonwood
- Creedmoor
- Decker
- Dry Creek
- Elroy
- Esperanza
- Fiskville

- Garfield
- Gravel Hill
- Gregg
- Hornsby Dunlap
- J.B. Norwood
- Kimbro
- Littig
- Lund
- Maha
- Manchaca
- Manor
- Merrilltown
- New Sweden
- Pecan Springs
- Pflugerville
- Pilot Knob
- Pleasant Hill
- Prairie Hill
- Richland
- Rose Hill
- Schiller
- Sprinkle
- St. Elmo
- Summit
- Turnerville
- Webberville
- Willow Ranch

African Americans during the Republic, 1836-1848

- Cora B. Monroe, daughter of Frank Strain
- Frank Strain, son of Mahala
- Frank Morris Strain Jr. (Austin), son of Frank Strain
- Mahala Murchison, touted as first African American to come to Austin
- Nancy Scales, father gave her information about slavery.
- T.A. Webster (Waco), daughter of Frank Strain

African Americans during Statehood 1848-

- Amanda Robinson, educator [It is possible that what later became known as "Robinson Hill" is named for this woman]
- Bob Majors, postal clerk in 1887
- Charles Wilburn, policeman (1872)
- David Willis, served on council (1872)
- Henry Green Madison and wife Ada

African American Resource Guide

- Jeremiah J. Hamilton, member of the 12th Legislature (1869)
- John Goodman, policeman (1872)

African Americans during Reconstruction, 1866-1877

- Abraham Grant, an AME minister, chaired the July 10-12, 1883 State Convention of Colored Men of Texas
- Benjamin Franklin Williams, member of the 12th Texas Legislature, officiating minister when Wesley Methodist Episcopal Church was established in 1868 Burditt's Prairie
- Comanche School
- Harry Hawkins, prominent barber in Austin
- Jim Grumbles, Republican County Chairman who lived in Fort Prairie
 - 1868 (Blacks were able to choose delegates to the Republican Convention of 1868)
- Rayna Branch School, 1866 (later called Pleasant Valley School)
- Sprinkle School
- Union League 1867 [The league was the chief agency through which loyalists, Republicans, and others sought to organize the freedmen for the purpose of voting and self-protection]
- Will Carpenter, organized the first "Colored" band
- William H. Holland, member of the 15th Texas Legislature, authored bill that established Prairie View A&M University and the Deaf, Dumb and Blind Institute for Colored Youth in Austin

Baptist Ministers' Union

Benevolent Organizations during Reconstruction

• National Burial Association of Travis County (Colored), org. 1902

Early Businesses

- A.B. Purcell, son of R.G.
- A.L. Moore, contractor & builder
- Albert Shaw, blacksmith
- A.W. Rysinger (Mrs.)
- E.H. Carrington, grocer
- E.W.D. Abner (Dr.)
- Grand Central Hotel Building & Barber Shop
- Herald Publishing Co.
- Isaiah Hamilton, blacksmith
- J.J. Jennings, Drugstore
- James Cofield's Barber Shop
- James Duncan (Mrs.), pianos & organs
- James H. Hayes, contractor & builder
- Kirkpatrick Café and Ice Cream Parlor
- L. R. Watson Grocery Store
- L.W. Franklin, proprietor of Grand Central

African American Resource Guide

- Matthew & Perry Barber Shop
- Mattie Hudson (Mrs.), restaurant owner
- New Green, Hack and Horses
- R.G. Purcell (prof.)
- Rhambo Undertaking
- Wesley & Guest, tailors, cleaning & pressing
- W.H. McKinley, horses and buggies
- William Tears Sr., undertaker
- Robert S. Stanley Grocery Store
- Black Elephant Saloon

Early Educators

- Amanda A. Johnson, Teacher, Texas Institute for Deaf, Dumb, and Blind Colored Youth
- Jackson, Jr., Wheatville
- G. W. Norman, Gregory School
- Clara Jackson Brown, Robertson Hill
- C.H. Christian, and W.E. Hodges] L.C. Anderson, Robertson Hill
- Mattie B. White (Mrs.), Robertson Hill
- Thomas White Jr., son of Mattie and Thomas White
- Timothy Chandler, South Austin School
- Wells Robinson White, son of Mattie and Thomas White
- W.T. McCall, West Austin School

Fraternal and Sororal Organizations

- Chapter of Rose Croix # 1
- Ida Chapter of the Order of the Eastern Star
- Grand Consistory A.A.S.R. of Austin
- Grand Lodge of the Most Worshipful Keystone Grand Lodge, AF & AM of Texas
- Grand Lodge of Perfection
- Sakarrah Temple # 1 of the Ancient Arabic Order of Nobles of the Mystic Shrine of Texas
- Sisters of the Eastern Star, Queen Josephine Grand Chapter
- St. Anthony Lodge # 3

Freedmen's Communities in Travis County

- Littig
- Lawson Street

Physicians and Medical Care

- Beadie Comer
- Dr. Glen Johnson
- Dr. Patsy Jones
- Dr. Roberts Clinic (son Bernard)
- Coates Drugstore

• Hill Pharmacy

State Police or militia, 1870s

• Simon Alexander, state policeman

African Americans during the 20th Century

- African American Musicians
- Alvin O. Patterson (counselor/educator)
- Ardrian Temple (Holmes) S.A.
- Barbara "Franklin" Jackson
- B.L. Joyce (Benjamin Lee)
- Bells of Joy
- Bertrand Adams
- Beulah Jones (Dr. Agnes Beulah Bonner Curry-Jones, HT and EBC)
- Bill "Mailman" Martin (Radio, St. James member)
- Billy Joe Walker
- Bobbie J. Kincheon (wife of Thomas Kincheon III)
- Brannen Temple
- Bright and Early Choir (Ebenezer Choir, directed by Virgie Carrington Dewitty)
- Charles Medearis
- Clarence Pierce
- Claudia Denise Williams
- Connie J. Kirk
- Damita Jo Wood (Known as Damita Jo)
- Denice Brooks
- Denise Stewart
- Dexter Walker (Drummer)
- Eddie Fuller
- Elmer Akins (Royal Gospel Singers)
- Erbie Bowser
- Ernie Mae Miller (great granddaughter of L.C. Anderson)
- Esther Rowena (Graves) Jackson (Church Musician, EBC)
- Ethel Grisby Taylor
- Finia Val Chester Scales
- Gene Ramey (Music, WUMC)
- Geneva Rawlins and Gentlemen (Geneva Taylor, WUMC)
- Gloria Quinlan (Chair of Huston-Tillotson Fine Arts, EBC)
- Harold McMillan (Diverse Arts)
- Harvey L. Storm
- Herman Tobe Scott
- Hymn Revivers
- James Rothwell Hurdle (I.Q. Junior)
- James Polk (Jazz Music, HTC professor, SWTS)

African American Resource Guide

- Jeffrey Lott King
- Jesse L. Hart
- Joe Valentine (Pop classic music)
- John Q. Taylor King
- John Wesley Powell
- John A. Whitehurst
- Johnny Simmons
- J.T. Stewart Body Shop
- Kenny Dorham (11th & Waller)
- Lavada Durst "Dr. Hepcat"
- Leo Haynes
- Leon "Pot Tee" Haywood
- Leotis Duffie Lonnie Jackson
- Loomis Warren
- Marcet Hines King
- Martin Banks (Trumpet)
- Marvin H. Douglas (AFO, 1st Black Fireman, HTC)
- Mighty Clouds of Joy
- Nathaniel Greene Williams (WUMC, HTC)
- Pee Wee Crayton
- Reginald Sylvester "Whimp" Caldwell
- Ron Brown (National Chair under Clinton)
- Roosevelt Thomas Williams (Grey Ghost) (Music-piano)
- Roy Lawrence Patterson (Musician/Band leader, trumpet)
- Ruth Davis Sauls (Music educator, Choir Director, David Chapel)
- Southern Wonders
- Strother (also, Strawther, Strather) Shackleford
- Teddy Wilson (Manager and musician for Billie Holiday)
- The Chariettes (gospel group 1950s)
- Timothy Pickard
- Tony Von (DJ Taylor, TX)
- Treey Middleton
- Ural DeWitty (Son?)
- Violet Carrington Singers (Ebenezer Baptist Church)
- Virgie Carrington Dewitty
- W.C. Clark (Blues musician)
- Yvette Young Turner (Jazz blues musician)

Organizations

- Austin Council of Negro Women (Austin chapter still active)
- Crescent Institute (trade school), founded in 1931 by Urissa V. Christian
- Jackie Robinson [Taught at Tillotson College in the 1940s]

- M.A.B. Fuller (Mrs.), renowned missionary
- Negro Extension Agents [The Texas State Council of Defense hired 30 African Americans to lecture the "Colored people" of Texas to discourage them from leaving their farms] (*The White Scourge*, Neil Foley, p. 52)
- King's Daughters Home for the Aged, organized 1894
- State Negro Teachers Association

Events

- Civil Rights Movement
- Current events
- Desegregation
- Early Juneteenth celebrations
- Great Depression, The
- Miss Evans' School annual commencement exercise on the grounds of the Capitol in 1867.
- Physician and medical care
- 1927 Texas State Exposition "Colored Exhibit"
- 1939 Texas Centennial, including photographs and personal papers.

Newspapers

- *Austin Call* [published by J. Mason Brewer]
- Austin Express [edited by W.H. Passon]
- Austin Freeman's Press [also called, Freedman's Press]
- Austin Watchman, weekly
- Loudspeaker
- Texas Pythian Journal (1903)